
Coral Springs 

Improvement District 

 

Agenda 

 

September 19, 2016 

Agenda Page 1



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

 

September 13, 2016 

 

Board of Supervisors  

Coral Springs Improvement District 

 

Dear Board Members: 

 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

will be held on September 19, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Offices, 10300 NW 11th 

Manor, Coral Springs, Florida.  Following is the advance agenda for the meeting. 

 

1.    Roll Call 

2.    Approval of the Minutes of the August 15, 2016 Meeting 

3.    Audience Comments 

4.    Public Hearing to Adopt the Water and Sewer Budget, Resolution 2016-10 

5.    Presentation on the Wastewater Treatment Plant Blower Study (Work 

Authorization #109) – David Schuman 

6.    Consideration of Use Agreement with Metro Equipment Service, Inc. for 

Equipment Storage 

7.    Consideration of Consulting Services from Analitica Consulting Group, 

LLC 

8.    Consideration of FTC Proposal for GIS Training and Support Services, 

Piggybacking Off of Town of Jupiter Island Contract 

9.    Consideration of Sodium Hypochlorite Purchase from Allied Universal 

Corporation, Piggybacking Off of City of Stuart Contract 

10.    Award of Bid for Aquatic Weed Control Chemicals 

11.    Consideration of Agreement with Rostan for Debris Monitoring Services 

Piggybacking Off the City of Coral Springs Contract 

12.    Consideration of Truck Purchase for Drainage Department Piggybacking Off 

of State of Florida Contract 

13.    Discussion and Consideration of Dock Policy (Separate Cover) 

14. Staff Reports  

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Meeting Schedule for Fiscal Year 2017 (Tabled Item) 

B. Engineer – Troy Lyn (Report Included) 

C. Department Reports  

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

Agenda Page 2



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 Stormwater – Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer  

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 

D. Attorney  

15. Approval of Financial Statements for August 2016 

16. Supervisors’ Requests 

17. Adjournment 

 

Any supporting documents not included in the agenda package will be distributed at the 

meeting.  If you have any questions prior to the meeting, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely,  
 

Kenneth Cassel 
 

Kenneth Cassel/sd 

District Manager 

 

cc: Stephen Bloom  Randy Frederick  Kay Holmes 

 William Capko   Troy Lyn Beverley Servé  

 Dan Daly John McKune Joe Stephens 

 David McIntosh Diane Rottner Jan Zilmer                           

Shawn Frankenhauser  Tim Martin Curt Dwiggins 

    

Agenda Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES  

Agenda Page 4



   

Unapproved Minutes 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

was held on Monday, August 15, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Office, 10300 NW 11th Manor, 

Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President (Via Telephone) 

 Duane Holland  Vice President  

 Nick St. Cavish Secretary 

     

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 William Capko  District Counsel 

 Dan Daly Director of Operations 

 Troy Lyn District Engineer 

 David McIntosh Director of Utilities 

 Kay Homes District Accountant 

 Jan Zilmer Human Resources  

 Joe Stephens Water Department 

 Tim Martin  Wastewater Department 

 Shawn Frankenhauser Drainage Department 

 Rick Olson Globaltech 

  

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the August 15, 2016 

CSID Board of Supervisors Meeting.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the July 18, 

2016 Meeting 

 Each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the July 18, 2016 meeting and Mr. 

Holland requested any corrections, additions or deletions. 

 One correction was made and will be incorporated into the final copy of the minutes. 

  

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the minutes of the July 18, 2016 meeting were approved as 

amended.   

 

Agenda Page 5



August 15, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Ford F250 Truck 

Purchase Piggybacking Off of the Florida 

Sheriff’s Association   

 Mr. McIntosh stated the price of the truck is $28,788 and will be for the Field 

Department.  The current truck is very old and has over 100,000 miles. 

 Mr. St. Cavish questioned why they need cruise control.  Mr. Cassel indicated it may be 

standard; however, it is itemized on the proposal.  They can look into whether the cruise control 

option can be removed.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Shank seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all in 

favor piggybacking off of the Florida Sheriff’s Association bid and 

purchasing a truck at a total cost of $28,788 was approved.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Membrane Cleaning 

Chemical C-234 Piggybacking Off of 

Palm Beach County  

 Mr. Stephens reviewed the purchase of membrane cleaning chemical C-234, 

piggybacking off of Palm Beach County.  This contract is good through December of 2016.  The 

County will then go out for bids again.  The total cost is $23,800. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Shank seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all in 

favor the purchase of membrane cleaning chemical C-234 from 

American Water Chemicals, Inc., piggybacking off of the Palm 

Beach County contract, was approved.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Purchase of Chlorine 

Pumps Piggybacking Off of Hillsborough 

County 

 Mr. Martin reviewed the piggyback to purchase hypochlorite pumps to replace the current 

system at the wastewater plant, which is problematic and requires a lot of maintenance.  The total 

cost is $7,677. 

 Mr. Shank asked if the cost includes engineering.  Mr. McIntosh responded the work will 

be done in-house and will not require engineering. 

 

 

Agenda Page 6



August 15, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 3 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Shank with all in 

favor the purchase of hypochlorite pumps from Carl Eric Johnson, 

Inc. at a cost of $7,677, piggybacking off of Hillsborough County, 

was approved.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Work Authorizations 

A. Work Authorization #118 for Margate Interconnect at a Total Cost of 

$480,456  

i. Motion to Authorize the President to Execute Interlocal Agreement with 

the City of Margate Subject to Final Legal Review 

 The following was discussed: 

 Mr. Lyn stated the City of Margate is favorable to entering into an Interlocal 

Agreement with the District.   

 Mr. McIntosh stated the Interlocal Agreement will go before the City of Margate’s 

Commission at their August 24, 2016 meeting.   

 The total cost of the project is $480,456 and the City of Margate will pay 

approximately $220,000 of that amount.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Shank seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all in 

favor Work Authorization #118 was approved and the President 

was authorized to execute the Interlocal Agreement with the City 

of Margate subject to final legal review.   

 

B. Work Authorization #119 for high Service Pump #5 Building Concrete Slab 

Repair for a Total Cost of $6,945 

 Mr. Stephens and Mr. Lyn reviewed the work associated with Work Authorization #119. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Shank with all in 

favor Work Authorization #119 at a total cost of $6,945 was 

approved.   

 

C. Amendment #1 to Work Authorization #116 for Canal Bank Site #9 for a 

Decrease of $23,264.37 

 There being no questions or comments,  

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Shank with all in 

favor Amendment #1 to Work Authorization #116 at a total 

decrease of $23,264.37 was approved. 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 7



August 15, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 4 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Meeting Schedule for Fiscal Year 2017 
There was brief discussion regarding the November date on the proposed meeting 

schedule.  This item was tabled until the September meeting.   

 

 B. Engineer – Troy Lyn (Report Included) 

 Mr. Lyn reviewed the project status report, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a 

part of the public record.   

 Mr. Olson provided the Board with a presentation of aerial photographs of the canal bank 

restoration project at Sites 1A and 9. 

 

 C. Department Reports 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 The above item is for informational purposes only.  Mr. Daly also reported the following: 

 A letter was sent out to residents within the District having an irrigation meter directly 

connected to their irrigation system, notifying the City Ordinance requires them to 

have a pressure vacuum breaker backflow device.  The City Ordinance further 

requires them to get a calibrator every year certified by a licensed plumber. 

 A $1,400 check was received by the District’s workers’ compensation carrier for 

keeping losses down and managing any workers’ compensation issues. 

  

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

Mr. McIntosh reported the following: 

 He continues to work with FPL on ways to reduce the use of electricity at the water 

plant.  There are potential savings of $38,000 a year at the water plant by changing the 

way it is operated.  Changes have already been made in the operation of the 

wastewater plant.   

 Remediation of the diesel spill is ongoing.  The final samples were taken.  One 

section is exceeding the limits.  An area of five feet by ten feet will be excavated 

down by two feet and will be replaced with clean soil.   

 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda and is attached hereto as part of the 

public record.   

Agenda Page 8



August 15, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 5 

 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Stormwater – Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 
 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.   

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements for July 

2016 

 Ms. Holmes reviewed the financial statements. 

 

On MOTION Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Shank with all in 

favor the financials were approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports (Continued) 

C. Department Reports (Continued) 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer 

 Mr. Zilmer reported three employees from the Field Department achieved greater 

licenses.  Two new employees will begin on August 17, 2016.  All evaluations are due August 

24, 2016 for first review.   

 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

   

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
 No action was taken. 

  

D. Attorney  

 Mr. Capko requested direction from the Board regarding the dock policy.  The following 

was discussed: 

 If existing docks are grandfathered in, encroachment removal agreements are 

recommended and docks should be required to be kept in good condition. 

 If new docks are permitted, a formal permit approval process is recommended along 

with encroachment removal agreements. 

Agenda Page 9



August 15, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 6 

 In the event the policy does not allow for new docks and one is built, filing a notice of 

violation requiring removal of the dock within a certain period is recommended.  If it 

is not removed, the District removes it and assesses the owner double the cost 

incurred by the District.   

 Mr. Holland agreed with grandfathering in existing docks based on the conditions 

outlined, but not allowing new docks.  Mr. St. Cavish agreed. 

 A public hearing will be required to adopt the dock policy.  

 It was suggested that staff assess how many docks are causing issues. 

 Mr. Shank feels new docks should be allowed with a permit process to be approved 

on a case-by-case basis.   

 District Counsel was directed to draft a policy. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisors’ Request 

 Mr. Shank thanked the Department Managers for finding bids to piggyback off of.   

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Shank with all in 

favor the meeting was adjourned.   

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

Agenda Page 10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 11



RESOLUTION 2016-10 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING THE 

WATER AND SEWER BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017 
 

 WHEREAS, Chapter 2004-469, Laws of Florida, recodifying Chapters 70-617 and 89-419, Laws of 

Florida, authorizes the Coral Springs Improvement District (“District”) to construct, maintain, and operate a 

water treatment and wastewater treatment and collection system to serve the residents of the Coral Springs 

Improvement District; and 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to said authority, the District has constructed a water and wastewater facility 

from the proceeds of a General Obligation, Water and Sewer Revenue Bond Issue; and 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the requirements of the Bond Resolution for said issue, the Board of 

Supervisors caused a budget to be prepared for the operation and maintenance of said system for Fiscal Year 

2017, which by reference is made a part hereof; and 

 WHEREAS, notice of public hearing concerning the proposed budget was duly published as required 

by law; and 

 WHEREAS, the District Board of Supervisors (“Board”) has conducted said public hearing in 

accordance with applicable law. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, THAT: 
 

 Section 1.  The recitals above are true and correct and are hereby made a part of this Resolution. 

 Section 2.  The District Water and Sewer System Operating and Maintenance Budget (“Budget”), 

showing expected revenues of $ ; debt service requirement of $ ;expected 

operation and maintenance expenses of $ ; such that said Budget shows a surplus of $ 

 prior to subordinate lien debt expense of $   ; and the operation and maintenance 

thereof can continue through Fiscal Year 2017; said Budget is hereby adopted and certified by the Board of 

Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District. 

 Section 3.  A verified copy of the Budget shall be attached to this Resolution as Exhibit A and shall 

be included as part of the District’s “Official Record of Proceedings.” 

  

 Section 4.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.  
 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District, 

this 19th day of September, 2016. 

 

 

 
 

 

    

Kenneth Cassel  Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary  President 

Agenda Page 12



Exhibit A 

 

FY 2017 Water and Sewer Budget 

 

Agenda Page 13



Agenda Page 14



Agenda Page 15



Agenda Page 16



Agenda Page 17



Agenda Page 18



Agenda Page 19



Agenda Page 20



Agenda Page 21



Agenda Page 22



Agenda Page 23



Agenda Page 24



Agenda Page 25



Agenda Page 26



Agenda Page 27



Agenda Page 28



Agenda Page 29



Agenda Page 30



Agenda Page 31



Agenda Page 32



Agenda Page 33



Agenda Page 34



Agenda Page 35



Agenda Page 36



Agenda Page 37



Agenda Page 38



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sixth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 39



00689116-5   

USE AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this ______ day of _____________ 2016, 

by and between Coral Springs Improvement District (“CSID”), an independent special district 

established by a special act of the Florida legislature, whose address is 10300 N.W. 11th Manor, 

Coral Springs, Florida 33071, and Metro Equipment Service, Inc. (“Metro”), a Florida corporation, 

whose address is 9415 S.W. 72 Street, Suite 131, Miami, Florida 33173. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, CSID is an independent special district created by the Florida Legislature to 

undertake and maintain a variety of public improvements within the boundaries of the district; and  

WHEREAS, Metro is a Florida corporation that has performed work for CSID in the past 

reconstructing some of CSID’s canal banks; and 

WHEREAS, CSID owns real property (the “Property”) located at 10300 N.W. 11th 

Manor, Coral Springs, Florida 33071; and 

WHEREAS, CSID and Metro have designated an area (the “Area”) (described/depicted 

in Exhibit __) within the Property for Metro to use to store certain equipment and Metro desires to 

use that area for storage of its equipment; and 

WHEREAS, Metro has identified certain equipment (the “Equipment”) described in 

Exhibit __ it desires to store in the Area; 

WHEREAS, Metro has been storing equipment in the Area throughout August of 2016; 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained in this 

Agreement, CSID and Metro agree as follows: 

1. The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated in this Agreement 

by reference. 

2. Metro may store the Equipment in the Area for the duration of this 

Agreement as defined below.  CSID will reserve the Area for Metro’s 

exclusive use and keep the Area free of obstructions so that Metro may 

access any equipment in the Area as needed.  If Metro wants to store 

equipment not included in Exhibit __, it may do so only with CSID’s 

written permission. CSID reserves the right to alter or move the Area by 

giving written notice to Metro 14 days in advance. 

3. Metro shall store all Equipment in a safe and responsible manner.  For each 

piece of equipment stored in the Area, Metro will provide appropriate safety 

mechanisms—such as “tie-downs”—to secure the equipment in the event 

of a storm.  If CSID staff declares a storm event, Metro is responsible for 

securing all equipment and ensuring that the Area is free of objects which 

could become projectiles.  

Agenda Page 40



00689116-5  -2- 
 

4. Metro shall not store any fuel, oil, solvent or other chemical in the Area 

without first obtaining CSID’s written permission.  If Metro receives 

permission to store any such chemical, Metro will follow all federal, state, 

and local laws and procedures for proper, safe storage of each chemical.  

5. Metro shall not conduct any on-site maintenance or repairs of any 

equipment stored in the Area without the prior written consent of CSID.  

CSID reserves the right to prohibit or otherwise limit any on-site repairs or 

maintenance, in their absolute discretion, conducted by Metro.  

6. For the duration of this agreement, Metro has the right of ingress and egress 

on the Property for the limited purposes of storing, accessing or removing 

equipment in the Area.  CSID will provide Metro with two (2) security gate 

passes to allow access to the Property.  This Agreement grants Metro or its 

agents no right to access any facility, structure, or other area within the 

Property other than the above-described Area and the roadway segment that 

leads to the Area.  All Metro employees or agents that access the Property 

will follow on-site speed limits. 

7. Metro must carry insurance that covers the loss, damage or theft of any 

equipment stored in the Area.  Metro must provide to CSID written proof 

of such insurance. Metro will include CSID as an additional insured for both 

general and auto liability coverages on Metro insurance policies.  By 

SeptemberAugust 19, 2016, Metro will provide CSID with a certificate of 

insurance that includes CSID as an additional insured.  

8. The term of this Agreement will begin on September 1, 2016 and will end 

on August 31, 2017.  Either CSID or Metro may cancel this Agreement by 

giving written notice to the other party sixty (60) days in advance. At the 

end of each term, this agreement will automatically renew unless CSID or 

Metro provides the other party with appropriate written notice of 

cancellation of the agreement or the parties mutually agree in writing that 

the term will not renew. Upon renewal, the $2000.00 monthly payment 

amount will increase by 3%, unless both parties agree otherwise in writing. 

Upon expiration or cancellation of this Agreement, Metro will have thirty 

(30) days to remove all equipment and materials stored in the Area. If Metro 

fails to remove any equipment or materials within the 30-day period, CSID 

may require payment for each additional month (rounding up to the next 

full month) after the Agreement’s cancellation or expiration for which 

Metro’s equipment remains on CSID property.  

9. .  For September, 2016, Metro will pay CSID $4000.00, $2,000.00 for 

equipment storage during August, 2016 and $2000.00 for September, 2016. 

Hereafter, Metro will pay CSID $2,000.00 each month totaling $24,000.00 

for the term of this Agreement Each month’s payment is due on the first 

(1st) day of that month.  If Metro fails to make a payment on time, CSID 

Agenda Page 41



00689116-5  -3- 
 

may cancel this Agreement at any time. In addition, Metro will pay the 

quarterly sales tax to the State on behalf of CSID.  

10. Metro agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless CSID from any claim 

or liability asserted by any party for damage to property, loss of property or 

nuisance resulting from any action of Metro or its agents taken in 

connection with this Agreement.  In addition, Metro agrees to indemnify, 

defend and hold harmless CSID from any claim or liability asserted by any 

party for any bodily injury or harm resulting from any action of Metro or its 

agents taken in connection with this Agreement.  Furthermore, Metro will 

not hold CSID responsible for any damage Metro’s equipment or other 

property may sustain while on the Property, nor will Metro hold CSID 

responsible for any bodily harm Metro’s employees or agents may sustain 

while on the Property. 

11. Nothing in this Agreement waives CSID’s sovereign immunity protection 

to the extent it exists under the Florida Constitution and Section 768.28 of 

the Florida Statutes. 

12. This Agreement encompasses the entirety of the negotiations, agreements 

and commitments entered into between CSID and Metro.  Accordingly, any 

writing or communication that is not included within this Agreement is not 

valid and has no effect on either party.   

13. A failure of a party to this Agreement to exercise a right or enforce a 

provision under this Agreement will not waive that party’s ability to 

exercise that right or enforce that provision in the future, nor will it waive 

or invalidate any other provisions or rights under this Agreement. 

14. If any portion of this Agreement is found to be unenforceable by court of 

proper jurisdiction, then the rest of the Agreement shall remain fully 

enforceable.  

15. Metro’s obligations under this Agreement may not be assigned, in whole or 

in part, without the written consent of CSID. 

16. This Agreement shall be interpreted and governed by the laws of the State 

of Florida.  

17. Should it be necessary to bring an action to enforce any of the provisions of 

this Agreement, reasonable attorney’s fees and costs, including those at the 

appellate level, shall be awarded to the prevailing party.  

  

Agenda Page 42



00689116-5  -4- 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, CSID and Metro have executed this Agreement as of the date 

above. 

METRO EQUIPMENT SERVICE, INC.: 

___________________________________ _____________________________________ 

[Metro representative] [Name printed] 

WITNESS: 

___________________________________ _____________________________________ 

Witness Signature Witness Name (printed) 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF BROWARD 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____day of ___________, 

2016, by _____________________________ , of Metro Equipment Service, Inc. who is 

personally known to me or who has produced _____________________ as identification and who 

did not take an oath. 

____________________________________ 

Notary Signature 

____________________________________ 

Print Name 

Notary Public – State of Florida 

My Commission Expires:_______________ 

  

Agenda Page 43



00689116-5  -5- 
 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT: 

___________________________________ ______________________________________ 

[Coral Springs representative]  [name printed] 

WITNESS: 

___________________________________ ______________________________________ 

Witness Signature Witness Name (printed) 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF BROWARD 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____day of ___________, 

2016, by ______________________________ of Coral Springs Improvement District who is 

personally known to me or who has produced ______________________ as identification and 

who did not take an oath. 

____________________________________ 

Notary Signature 

____________________________________ 

Print Name 

Notary Public – State of Florida 

My Commission Expires:_______________ 

Agenda Page 44



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 45



 

 

Analitica Consulting Group LLC 
5013 NW 112th Way 

Coral Springs, FL 33076 
www.analiticaconsulting.com 

 

August 18, 2016 
 
 
Coral Springs Improvement District 
c/o Dan Daly 
10300 NW 11th Manor 
Coral Springs, FL 33071 
 

 

SUBJECT: Proposal – Consulting Services 

 

Dear Dan: 

We are pleased to present this consultancy services proposal to continue 
supporting the management of the Coral Springs Improvement District in the design 
and implementation of its cultural transformation process (Project Pride). 

1. Scope 

The services to be provided include: 

1. Individual mentoring to managers (up to 3 hours per week). 
2. Support to the Director of Utilities in the implementation of cultural 

transformation initiatives (up to 2 hours per week). 
3. Coordination of Prime University, the Lean-Six Sigma education program 

accessible to all CSID employees (up to 3 hours per week). 

In addition, Analitica Consulting will provide, at no additional charge to CSID, 
licensing for the utilization of the Gemba Academy Learning Management 
System for a period of two years. This site license will give all CSID employees 
access to a vast library of electronic learning materials, quizzes, and tests 
available online. 

 

Agenda Page 46



 2 
 

 

2. Duration 

The consulting services described above will be provided for twelve consecutive 
months starting October 1, 2016 and can be extended on a continued basis. 
Both CSID and Analitica can terminate the consulting relationship on a 30-day 
notice, after the initial six-month period is completed. 

3. Consulting Fees 

Monthly retainer of $2,080 to provide 28 hours of consulting assistance. 

A variable hourly rate of $120 for consulting assistance will be charged for pre-
approved consulting services not covered in this retainer. 

 
Please return a signed copy of this document with CSID’s acceptance of the terms 
of this proposal. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Humberto Florez 
Managing Partner 
Analitica Consulting Group LLC 
 
 
 
The parties agree to the terms of this proposal. 
 
 
___________________________________   ________________   
Analitica Consulting Group LLC   Date 
 
___________________________________   ________________ 
Coral Springs Improvement District   Date 
 
 

 

Agenda Page 47



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Eighth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 48



 
Florida Technical Consultants, LLC 

  10327 Trivero Terrace 
 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 

Tel 954-914-8488 
jbarton@fltechinc.com 

 

 
SENT VIA E-MAIL: David McIntosh [mailto:davidm@fladistricts.com]           August 8, 2016 
David McIntosh 
Director of Utilities 
Coral Springs Improvement District 
10300 NW 11th Manor 
Coral Springs, Florida 33071 
 
Subject: GIS Training and Support Services 

FTC Proposal No. P16.003 
 
Dear McIntosh: 
 
Florida Technical Consultants (FTC) is pleased for the opportunity to submit this Proposal for Professional 
Services to assist you in updating your GIS Utility Atlas and implementing the data in your operations.  The 
services will be performed in accordance with the attached contract between FTC and The City of Cooper City.  
 
Project Description 
 
The Coral Springs Improvement District (CSID) recently converted CAD drawings into GIS.  GIS data layers 
were created along with system atlases and maps.  A web interface was created for staff to validate information 
from the field.  Some analysis and data deliverables were provided to third parties.  Staff have been getting 
training on how to add and correct data.  
 
Staff have recognized that it takes many hours to clean the GIS data and given staff availability, it may take 
several years to complete.  In order to get more value from the GIS immediately, FTC proposes to assist with 
data cleaning and further analysis as described below.   The level of data cleaning proposed will all CSID to 
perform analysis to determine quantities of pipe and structures in the system according to diameter or location.  
This analysis is basic to managing the system. 
 
Task 1 Water System Updates 
 
FTC will perform the following to clean the existing water system: 

• Connect lines that were broken between CAD drawings 
• Add diameters from CAD text to data in the database 
• Snap valves to lines 
• Create Valve IDs 
• Create Hydrant IDs 
• Add blowoffs and reducers 

 
The main analysis to be performed will quantities of pipe per diameter.  Valve and Hydrant IDs will assist with 
coordination of field activities. 
 
Task 2 Sewer System Updates 
 
FTC will perform the following to clean the existing water system: 

• Connect lines that were broken between CAD drawings 
• Snap gravity lines to manholes, force mains to lift stations, etc 
• Adjusting manholes to match high resolution aerials 
• Set direction of flow for gravity lines 
• Lift Station boundaries 
• Add the following information from CAD text to the database 

o Diameters 

Agenda Page 49

mailto:davidm@fladistricts.com


401 West Atlantic Avenue, Suite 09   August 9, 2016 
Delray Beach, FL 33444 Page 2 of 3 www.fltechinc.com 

o Manhole ID 
o Lift Station ID 

 
This data will allow for quantifying pipe length per diameter per lift station boundary.  This will be useful for pipe 
lining programs. 
 
Task 3 Water and Sewer System Gaps 
 
There are a few neighborhoods where there was no CAD information.  FTC will use existing as-built information 
drawings to complete the water and sewer systems in these areas.   
 
Task 4 System Analysis and Operations Training 
 
FTC will assist CSID staff through training to perform system analysis.  Some examples include: 

• Creating reports of quantities 
• Hydrant buffers to review coverage 
• Tracking valve turning from outside contractors 
• Responding to regulatory submittal requirements 
• Performing water break analysis and incident mapping 
• Specific field apps for asset inventories including Lift Station and ARVs 
• Mapping meters, backflows, etc according to address or coordinate lists 
• Creating additional web applications to support system management 

 
There are some non-critical data sets that are extensive and expensive to build.  These will not be prioritized, 
but can be updated over time.  The following items and text will NOT be included in this scope: 

• Snapping water and sewer lateral lines 
• Invert or Rim Elevations 
• High accuracy placement of meters or cleanouts 
• Field verification of assets 

 
Deliverables 
 
FTC will set up and maintain a common data sharing platform.  FTC will provide CSID and monthly project 
status report outlining the activities completed and objectives for future activities.  FTC will provide copies of all 
data and collected and created.   
 
Assumptions 
 

• The CSID will provide IT to support ArcGIS Licenses and Installation. 
• The CSID will provide access to all relevant utility drawings, plans and background information. 
• The CSID will provide access to staff necessary to review the atlas and provide feedback. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 50



401 West Atlantic Avenue, Suite 09   August 9, 2016 
Delray Beach, FL 33444 Page 3 of 3 www.fltechinc.com 

Fees and Schedule 
 
The following is a schedule of positions, rates and estimated level of involvement.  Each task can be performed 
independently.  
 
 

Task Rate Hours Fee 
Task 1 Water System $120  50 $6,000 
Task 2 Sewer System  $120  50 $6,000 
Task 3 Water and Sewer System Gaps $95  50 $4,750 
Task 4 System Analysis and Operations Training $95  50 $4,750 
TOTAL     $21,500 

 
 
All services will be on an hourly basis.  The schedule of delivery will be in an as-needed basis as defined by the 
CSID.  The CSID will be billed monthly according to the services and deliverables provided.       
 
If approved, please sign this proposal in the area provided below.  Should you have any questions, please do 
not hesitate to contact me at my office at (954) 954-8488, or send me an electronic message at 
jbarton@fltechinc.com.   

Respectfully submitted, 
  
 
 
 

Florida Technical Consultants 
         James Barton, P.E. 
         President 
 
Task 1:  $6,000 
Task 2:  $6,000 
Task 3:  $4,750 
Task 4:  $4,750 
 
Total:   ____________________ 
 
 
Approved by Coral Springs Improvement District:    
 
 
 
_______________________________________  _____________________________ 
(Print Name)        (Date) 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
(Signature) 

Agenda Page 51



Agenda Page 52



Agenda Page 53



Agenda Page 54



Agenda Page 55



Agenda Page 56



Agenda Page 57



Agenda Page 58



Agenda Page 59



Agenda Page 60



Agenda Page 61



Agenda Page 62



Agenda Page 63



Agenda Page 64



Agenda Page 65



Agenda Page 66



Agenda Page 67



Agenda Page 68



Agenda Page 69



Agenda Page 70



Agenda Page 71



Agenda Page 72



Agenda Page 73



Agenda Page 74



Agenda Page 75



Agenda Page 76



Agenda Page 77



Agenda Page 78



Agenda Page 79



Agenda Page 80



Agenda Page 81



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ninth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 82



Agenda Page 83



Agenda Page 84



Agenda Page 85



Agenda Page 86



Agenda Page 87



Agenda Page 88



Agenda Page 89



Agenda Page 90



Agenda Page 91



Agenda Page 92



Agenda Page 93



Agenda Page 94



Agenda Page 95



Agenda Page 96



Agenda Page 97



Agenda Page 98



Agenda Page 99



Agenda Page 100



Agenda Page 101



Agenda Page 102



Agenda Page 103



Agenda Page 104



Agenda Page 105



Agenda Page 106



Agenda Page 107



Agenda Page 108



Agenda Page 109



Agenda Page 110



Agenda Page 111



Agenda Page 112



Agenda Page 113



Agenda Page 114



Agenda Page 115



Agenda Page 116



Agenda Page 117



Agenda Page 118



Agenda Page 119



Agenda Page 120



Agenda Page 121



Agenda Page 122



Agenda Page 123



Agenda Page 124



Agenda Page 125



Agenda Page 126



Agenda Page 127



Agenda Page 128



Agenda Page 129



Agenda Page 130



Agenda Page 131



Agenda Page 132



Agenda Page 133



Agenda Page 134



Agenda Page 135



Agenda Page 136



Agenda Page 137



Agenda Page 138



Agenda Page 139



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tenth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 140



Coral Springs Improvement District 
 

Agenda Item Summary 

 
 
 
Date: September 19, 2016 
 
Subject: Aquatic Herbicide Purchases FY 2017 
 
Department: Drainage By: Shawn Frankenhauser 
 

 
Budgeted: Yes Amount: $116,308.00 
 
Attachments: Bid Tabulation w/ highlighted recommendation per staff 
Staff recommends award of shaded cells based on cost. Staff asks to allow flexibility to utilize the next 
lowest bid for products we are familiar with and have worked well for us in the past in the event we are 
not satisfied with the performance of Alligare products. The 2nd low bidder is primarily Crop Productions. 
 
Background/Description: RFB of annual purchase of aquatic herbicides for use in drainage canals was 
advertised for 2 consecutive weeks in local newspaper. We also obtained SFWMD herbicide bid award 
for July 1, 2016 through June 30 2017. We can take advantage of lower pricing on some products by 
using the SFWMD bid. 
 
Benefits:  
 

 

 Manpower Impact/Productivity: N/A 

 

 Service Continuity/Improvement: Stronger buying power via SFWMD competitive bid  

 

Staff Requested Action: Award of Bid for Aquatic Herbicides used in District canals/waterways.  

 Operational Cost Reductions: Bid process allows for competitive pricing, piggyback off 
SFWMD provides for deeper discounts on purchases 

Agenda Page 141



BID TITLE AQUATIC HERBICIDES OPEN BY R.Frederick

OPEN DATE 26-Aug-16 TABULATED BY S.Frankenhauser

OPEN TIME 10:00 AM VERIFIED BY R.Frederick

BUYER C.S.I.D.

Tabulation sheet indicates unit price per gallon or per pound

Chemicals 
Container 

Size
HELENA RED RIVER UNIVAR

CROP PROD. 

SERVICES
ALLIGARE

S.F.W.M.D.  

(PIGGYBACK)

Round Up 

Custom
2.1/2 Gals. $17.00 $16.00 $19.84 $15.00

Alligare 5.4 

$12.00

Alligare 5.4 

$12.50

Diquat 2 1/2  Gals.
Diquat 2SL 

$39.00

Diquat SPC2L 

$45.00
$51.34 Tribune $39.60

Alligare Diquat 

$38.20

Alligare Diquat 

$38.75

Cutrine Plus 2 1/2 Gals. $15.00 $17.00 $25.69 $14.94
ARGOS      

$14.25
N/B

Induce 2 1/2 Gals.
Inlet              

$13.00

RRSI NIS            

$8.00
$22.30

Activator 90    

$13.50
N/B

Alligare Trace 

$13.75

Hydrothol 191 2 1/2 Gals. $69.00 $77.50 $82.44 $67.90 N/B
Crop Prod. 

$64.56

Aquathol K 2 1/2 Gals. $67.00 $75.00 $79.74 $64.10 N/B
Crop Prod. 

$62.00

Aquathol S K 20 lbs Bag $16.49 $20.15 $20.30 $16.42 N/B
Crop Prod. 

$16.00

2, 4-D 2 1/2 Gals.
Weed Rhap      

$13.35
$11.20

Weed Destroy  

$18.62

Clean Amine   

$12.38

2, 4-D Amine  

$10.50

Helena       

$12.50

Failure to file within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), 

Florida Statutes, shall consitute a wavier of proceedings 

under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. All bids accepted by 

the District are subject to the District's terms and conditions. 

Any and all terms and conditions submitted by bidders will 

be rejected and shall have no force and/or effect.

Alligare  $139.30
Skooner 

$121.00
Clipper 5 lbs Pail $139.30 $139.30 $139.30N/B

N/B N/B
Hydrothol 191 

granular
20 lbs. bag $3.01 $4.63 N/B $2.95

Agenda Page 142



 
2601 W Orange Blossom Trail 

Apopka, FL 32712 
 

August 30, 2016 

Mr. Shawn Frankenhauser 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

10300 N.W. 11TH MANOR CORAL SPRINGS, FL 33071 

 

Dear Mr. Frankenhauser, 

 Winfield will gladly extend the same pricing to Coral Springs Improvement District that were awarded to Winfield 

on the SFWMD as well and SJRWMD 2016 bids. This pricing agreement will be honored for the duration of these bids. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

All the best, 

 

Dharmen Setaram 

Florida AVM Sales 

(407)670-4094 

dsetaram@landolakes.com 

Agenda Page 143



From: Collins, Joseph <joseph.collins@cpsagu.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 2:57 PM 
To: Shawn Frankenhauser (shawnf@csidfl.org) 
Cc: Knowlton, Troy; Mason, Paul 
Subject:SFWMD piggyback 
 
Shawn, 
        Per our conversation, CPS will be happy to allow the Coral Springs Improvement  
District to piggyback pricing from the SFWMD bid #600000766, for the duration of the  
contract ending 06/30/2017. Please feel free to contact me with any questions or  
concerns. 
 
Thank you, Joe 
 
Sincerely, Joe Collins 
Sales/Govt. Accounts Coordinator 
PH 352-222-0655 
FX 321-226-0213 
Timberland Aquatic Division 
  
Please be safe! 
 
 
  
  
For more information on Agrium’s E-Mail Policy or to unsubscribe, click here: 
http://www.agrium.com/email_footer_en.jsp  
Pour plus de renseignements sur la politique de courrier électronique d’Agrium ou pour vous 
désabonnez, cliquez ici :  
http://www.agrium.com/email_footer_fr.jsp 

Agenda Page 144



Agenda Page 145



Agenda Page 146



Agenda Page 147



Agenda Page 148



Agenda Page 149



Agenda Page 150



Agenda Page 151



Agenda Page 152



5/5/16           

 

 

SOUTH FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

REQUEST FOR BIDS (RFB) 

Bids Must Be Submitted To The Following Address: 

South Florida Water Management District 

Attn: Procurement Bureau 

B-1 Building, 2nd Floor West 

3301 Gun Club Road 

West Palm Beach, FL 33406 

Note:  Hand delivered bid packages may be dropped off in the B-1 

Building, 1st Floor 

Number:  6000000766  
Issue Date: May 5, 2016 

 

Title: Herbicides and Related Adjuvants 

      

Purpose: The purpose of this RFB is to solicit bids from responsive and responsible bidders to supply and deliver (F.O.B. Destination) 

Herbicides and Related Adjuvants to various District locations (see Attachment 4A & 4B, pages 1-13) for a period of one (1) year. 

A more complete description of the technical specifications can be found in Attachment 4A & 4B of this RFB. 

Inquiry Period:  Direct All Inquiries to: 

May 5, 2016  to May 16, 2016 Procurement: 

Telephone No: 

E-Mail: 

Fax No: 

Josclyn Harris-Fitzroy, Sr. Purchasing Specialist 

(561) 682-2298 

jharrisf@sfwmd.gov 

(561) 682-5754 

Inquiries may be made between the hours of 8:00 

A.M. and 5:00 P.M. weekdays. 

Note: All technical inquiries must be submitted in writing via Fax or E-Mail. 

Deadline For Bid Submission: 
 

MAY 24, 2016- 2:00 P.M. 
 

1 Original and 1 Copy to be Submitted 

 

ALL RESPONSES MUST BE SUBMITTED IN A SEALED ENVELOPE OR BOX 

Confirmation of timely receipt may be made by calling (561) 682-2715 

 

Note: All information submitted in response to this Solicitation is subject to the public records law in Chapter 119, Florida 

Statutes.  Any material that a firm believes is exempt from public records must be clearly identified, with explicit notation of 

the applicable statutory exemption. 

                    

            

       

       

This RFB is Comprised of a Response Checklist and 4 Parts: Attachments: 

  

Part 1.  General Guidelines and Information 

Part 2.  Instructions for Preparing Responses 

Part 3.  Compliance Disclosure Form 

Part 4.  Additional Requirements 

1. Statement of  No Response  

2. Sample Purchase Order  

3. Drug Free Workplace Certification 

4. Specifications (4A & 4B) 
 

  

Agenda Page 153



     RFB 6000000766, Page 2 of 12              

 

REQUEST FOR BID 

RESPONSE CHECKLIST 
 

 

This Response Checklist is provided for the convenience of the Respondent and shall not be relied upon in lieu 

of the instructions or requirements of this solicitation.  To ensure that your bid package is complete, please 

review the following items to confirm that they have been addressed and are enclosed.  There is no requirement 

to return this checklist with your bid package. 

 

 

 
  Have you met the bid submission deadline established in the solicitation? 

  Have you submitted the required number of complete copies of the bid and is one them marked 

“Original”?  

  Does the Original contain all required documentation to meet the responsiveness and responsibility 

requirements? 

 

  Have you attached a completed and signed Compliance Disclosure Form?  

 

  Have you attached a signed Drug Free Workplace Certificate? 

  Have you provided material safety data sheets (MSDS) and labels for all products offered on compact 

disc(s) or flash drive? 

  Have you received notice of any citations and/or violations of environmental regulations? 

 
 

Agenda Page 154



     RFB 6000000766, Page 3 of 12              

 

PART 1 

GENERAL GUIDELINES AND INFORMATION 
 

1.1  DEFINITIONS 

 

"RFB". A Request for Bids, which is a written Solicitation for 

sealed competitive bids in which price is the primary selection 

criterion.  

 

"Bidder" or "Respondent". All contractors, consultants,  

organizations, firms or other entities submitting a Response to 

this RFB as a prime contractor. 

 

"Bid" or "Response". The written Response to this RFB 

offering to provide the specified commodities and/or services.  

It shall be considered a formal offer. 

 

"Solicitation." A written request to obtain services and/or 

commodities through a Request for Bids, Request for 

Proposals or Request for Quotes.  The District may also solicit   

Responses separately via a Request for Qualifications or 

Request for Information. 

  

"District." The South Florida Water Management District. 

 

"Contract." A binding written agreement, including purchase 

orders, containing terms and obligations governing the 

relationship between the District and another party. 

 

1.2  DISTRICT OVERVIEW AND MISSION   

 

The District headquarters is located in West Palm Beach, 

Florida. The District's area of responsibility extends over 16 

counties from Orlando to Key West. 

 

The Mission of the District is to manage water and related 

resources for the benefit of the public and in keeping with the 

needs of the region. The key elements of the Mission are: 

environmental protection and enhancement, water supply, 

flood protection and water quality protection. The Mission is 

accomplished through the combined efforts of planning and 

research, operations and maintenance, community and 

government relations, land management, regulation and 

construction. 

 

1.3  INVITATION 

 

This invitation is extended to firms and organizations that can 

provide the requirement(s) specified herein. The requirements 

presented in this Solicitation represent the District's 

anticipated needs.  

 

1.4 COMPLIANCE DISCLOSURE FORM 

 

The Compliance Disclosure Form, attached to this 

Solicitation, includes documentation that shall be executed by 

an individual authorized to bind the Respondent.    

 

If the Compliance Disclosure Form is not submitted as part of 

the Respondent’s bid package, is altered in any manner or is 

not fully completed, the Respondent shall be deemed non-

responsive to the Solicitation requirements (refer to Part 2). 

The Compliance Disclosure Form is attached to Part 3 of this 

Solicitation. 

 

1.5 PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES/ 

              DISCRIMINATORY VENDOR LIST  

 

Any Respondent, or any of its suppliers, subcontractors, or 

consultants who shall perform work which is intended to benefit 

the District, shall not be a convicted vendor or included on the 

discriminatory vendor list.  If the Respondent or any affiliate of 

the Respondent has been convicted of a public entity crime or 

has been placed on the discriminatory vendor list, a period 

longer than 36 months must have passed since that person was 

placed on the convicted vendor or discriminatory vendor list. 

The Respondent further understands and accepts that any 

contract issued as a result of this Solicitation shall be either 

voidable or subject to immediate termination by the District, in 

the event there is any misrepresentation or lack of compliance 

with the mandates of Section 287.133 or Section 287.134, 

respectively, Florida Statutes.  The District, in the event of such 

termination, shall not incur any liability to the Respondent for 

any work or materials furnished. 

 

1.6 SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES 

 

Respondent certifies that it is not listed on either the Scrutinized 

Companies with Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized 

Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector 

List, created pursuant to section 215.473, Florida Statutes.  The 

Respondent further understands and accepts that any contract 

issued as a result of this Solicitation shall be subject to 287.135, 

Florida Statutes, and subject to immediate termination by the 

District in the event there is any misrepresentation or false 

certification on the part of the Respondent.  

 

1.7  LOBBYING 

 

Respondents may only contact the Purchasing Specialist 

identified on the cover page of this Solicitation regarding any 

issues arising out of this Solicitation, including but not limited 

to the selection process, negotiation, and award. The 

Respondent must not contact any other District employee, 

board member or agent.  This provision applies from the 

release of the Solicitation through the end of the 72-hour 

period following the District posting of the notice of intended 

award.  If a Respondent violates this provision the District 

may reject their response.   

 

1.8 SUSPENSION OF CONTRACTORS FOR 

MATERIAL  BREACH OF DISTRICT 

CONTRACTS 

 

Pursuant to Rule 40E-7, Part II, F.A.C., the District’s 

Governing Board, upon recommendation by the Procurement 

Bureau Chief, may temporarily or permanently suspend 

contractors from doing business with the District whenever a 

contractor materially breaches its contract with the District.  

Any bid submitted by a Respondent, its proposed 

subcontractors or subconsultants who are included on the 

District’s Suspension List shall not be considered for review. 

Agenda Page 155



     RFB 6000000766, Page 4 of 12              

 

 

In addition, the principals of any Respondent or its proposed 

subcontractors or subconsultants shall not attempt to do 

business with the District under a different name or form a 

new legal entity in order to do business with the District while 

the principals of the Respondent or its proposed 

subcontractors or subconsultants remain on the Suspension 

List. 

 

In the event there is any intentional misrepresentation, the 

Respondent further understands and accepts that any contract 

issued as a result of this Solicitation shall be subject to 

immediate termination for default and suspension procedures 

by the District.  The District, in the event of such termination, 

shall not incur any liability to the Respondent for any work or 

materials furnished. 

1.9  SUBCONTRACTOR PARTICIPATION 

  
The District recognizes fair and open competition as a basic 

tenet of public procurement. Respondents doing business with 

the District are prohibited from discriminating on the basis of 

race, color, creed, national origin, handicap, age or sex.  The 

District supports diversity in its contracting opportunities and 

requests that all subcontracting opportunities afforded by this 

Solicitation embrace diversity enthusiastically.   
 

1.10       POINTS OF CONTACT 

              TIMETABLE FOR INQUIRIES 

 

Respondents shall contact the Purchasing Agent, identified on 

the cover page of this Solicitation, for all inquiries relating to 

this Solicitation. All Respondents’ technical inquiries shall be 

confirmed in writing either through the mail, via facsimile 

transmission or electronic mail. Technical questions will not 

be entertained beyond the cut-off date indicated on the cover 

page so that answers to substantive questions, in the form of 

written addenda, can be posted on the District’s web site 

(www.SFWMD.gov/Procurement, select Current Solicitations/ 

Contract Opportunities Calendar). 

 

1.11  ORAL REPRESENTATIONS 

 

No oral representations made by District staff shall be binding. 

The contents of this RFB and any subsequent addenda issued 

by the District shall govern all aspects of this Solicitation.  

 

1.12        ADDENDA 

 

If any Solicitation revisions become necessary (other than 

changes to the deadline for Response submission), the District 

will post written addenda on the District’s web site 

(www.SFWMD.gov/Procurement, select Current Solicitations/ 

Contract Opportunities Calendar) at least seven (7) calendar 

days before the deadline for Responses.  The District may 

revise the deadline for Response submission at any time prior 

to the date and time scheduled for opening the Responses. It is 

the responsibility of all Respondents to ascertain whether 

any addenda have been issued before the solicitation 

deadline by either calling or checking the District’s web 

site (www.SFWMD.gov/Procurement, select Current 

Solicitations/Contract Opportunities Calendar).  All addenda 

placed on the District’s web site can be downloaded.  

 

1.13 CANCELLATION OF THE SOLICITATION 

 

The District reserves the right to cancel this Solicitation and/or 

re-advertise and re-solicit at any time if the District determines 

it is in its best interest.  

 

1.14  SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS 

 

If a potential Respondent protests any provisions of the 

Solicitation documents, a notice of intent to protest shall be 

filed with the District in writing within seventy-two (72) hours 

(excluding weekends and District observed holidays) after the 

posting of the Request for Bids and/or posting of any written 

addenda on the District’s web site 

(www.SFWMD.gov/Procurement, select Current Solicitations/ 

Contract Opportunities Calendar).  

 

The formal written protest shall be filed within 10 days after 

the date that the notice of intent to protest is filed. Any 

Respondent who files a formal written protest pursuant to 

Chapter 28-110, Florida Administrative Code and Section 

120.57(3), Florida Statutes, shall post with the District at the 

time of filing the formal written protest, a bond pursuant to 

Section 287.042(2)(c), Florida Statutes.  Failure to file a notice 

of intent protest or failure to file a formal written protest 

within the time prescribed in Chapter 28-110, Florida 

Administrative Code and Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, 

or failure to post the bond or other security required by law 

within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a 

waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes.  

 

Notices of Intent to Protest and Formal Written Protests along 

with bond or other security shall be timely filed with the Clerk 

of the South Florida Water Management District at 3301 Gun 

Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406.  The District will not 

accept receipt of any Notices of Intent to Protest or Formal 

Written Protests filed at any location other than the District 

Clerk’s Office. Notices of Intent to Protest and Formal Written 

Protests may be filed by hand delivery, U.S. Mail or electronic 

transmission (email) with the Clerk’s Office at 

clerk@sfwmd.gov. Filings by facsimile will not be accepted. A 

Respondent  who files a document by email is responsible for 

any delay, disruption, or interruption of the electronic signals 

and accepts the risk that the document may not be properly 

filed with the District Clerk as a result. The filing date for 

Notices of Intent to Protest and Formal Written Protests 

transmitted by email is the date the District Clerk receives the 

complete document. Filings will be accepted between the 

hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday 

which are the normal hours of operation. Any document 

received after 5:00 p.m. will be deemed filed as of 8:00 a.m. 

the next business day. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 156

http://www.sfwmd.gov/Procurement
http://www.sfwmd.gov/Procurement
http://www.sfwmd.gov./
http://www.sfwmd.gov/Procurement
mailto:clerk@sfwmd.gov


     RFB 6000000766, Page 5 of 12              

 

1.15  PRICING 

 

All pricing provided in the Respondent’s bid shall be firm and 

inclusive, including all handling, setup, packaging, shipping 

and inside delivery charges to the destination set forth herein 

unless otherwise indicated.  Responses indicating “price in 

effect at time of shipment” are considered invalid and will be 

rejected.   

 

Similar Prices.  The Respondent, in submitting this bid, 

warrants that the prices at which the same goods are sold in 

approximately similar quantities under similar terms and 

conditions to any other purchaser. 

 

Unit Prices.  Unit prices must be indicated on the Attachment 

4A & 4B. Where there is an error in the extension of price, the 

unit price prevails. The Unit Price shall not be more than two 

(2) decimal places. 

 

F.O.B. Place of Destination.  All prices shall be Free on Board 

(F.O.B.) Place of Destination. 

 

1.16 WARRANTY 

 

The Respondent warrants that the goods offered for sale to the 

District are fit for the purposes for which such goods are 

typically used.  If the District has informed the Respondent of 

the particular purpose for which it intends to use the goods, 

the Respondent recognizes that the District will rely upon the 

Respondent’s skill and judgment to select suitable goods in 

Response to this Solicitation.  The Respondent further 

warrants that the title of all items is good, that the goods can 

be transferred and that there are no liens or encumbrances 

against the title of any items at the time of bid submittal, 

unless so specified in the Response.  The Respondent shall 

specify any express warranties applicable to the items 

included in the bid. 

 

1.17 GOODS CONDITION AND PACKAGING 

 

Unless otherwise stated in the specifications or the 

Solicitation, or specifically ordered from an accepted price 

list, deliveries must consist only of new and unused goods, 

which are the current standard production model available at 

the time of the Response.  The goods must be suitably 

packaged for shipment by common carrier.  Each container or 

multiple units or items otherwise packaged must bear a label, 

imprint, stencil or other legible markings stating name of 

manufacturer or supplier, contract or purchase order number 

and any other markings required by the specifications or other 

acceptable means of identifying the contractor and contract or 

purchase order number. 

 

1.18 MANUFACTURER’S NAME AND 

 APPROVED EQUIVALENTS 

 

Manufacturer names, trade names, brand names, information 

and/or catalog numbers listed in a specification are for the 

purposes of establishing quality level and prominent physical, 

functional or other characteristics of the named products 

which are essential to meet the District’s needs.  Such 

characteristics are desirable and are not intended to limit 

competition.  The Respondent may offer any brand that meets 

or exceeds the specifications for any item(s) included in the 

Solicitation and shall include this statement in the bid 

submittal. 

1.19   RECYCLING 

 

A key element of the District’s mission is environmental 

protection and enhancement.  In furtherance of this mission 

the District encourages the Respondent to provide recyclable 

materials, if possible and if the materials are reasonably cost 

competitive.  

 

1.20 GOVERNMENTAL RESTRICTIONS 

 

In the event any governmental restrictions may be imposed 

which would necessitate alteration of the material quality, 

workmanship or performance of the items offered in the 

Solicitation prior to their delivery, it is the responsibility of the 

successful Respondent to notify the District at once, indicating 

the specific regulation requiring a contract alteration.  The 

District reserves the right to accept or reject any such 

alteration, including any price adjustments occasioned 

thereby, or to cancel the contract at no further expense to the 

District. 

 

1.21       SAMPLE PURCHASE ORDER TERMS 

 

The Respondent understands that this Solicitation or the 

Response shall not constitute a contract with the District.  An 

official purchase order will not be released until (a) all bids are 

reviewed and accepted by appointed staff; (b) the purchase 

order has been approved by the appropriate level of authority 

within the District; and (c) the  purchase order has been issued 

to the Respondent. 

  

A sample purchase order is attached to this Solicitation.  The 

District anticipates that the final official purchase order will be 

in substantial conformance with the sample attached herein. 

Nevertheless, Respondents are advised that the District 

reserves the right to modify any purchase order which shall 

result from this Solicitation to include minor deviations from 

the sample attached to this Solicitation.  The District will not 

consider any changes to purchase order terms and conditions 

made by the Respondent. Any deviations submitted by the 

Respondent from the sample purchase order in its bid will 

result in the Respondent being deemed non-responsive. 

  

1.22  DEVELOPMENT COSTS 

 

Neither the District nor its representatives shall be liable for 

any expenses incurred in connection with the preparation, 

submission or presentation of a Response to this Solicitation.  

All information in the Response shall be provided at no cost to 

the District. 

 

1.23  TAX EXEMPT  STATUS 

 

The District is exempt from Florida Sales and Federal Excise 

taxes on direct purchase of tangible property. 

 

Agenda Page 157



     RFB 6000000766, Page 6 of 12              

 

 

1.24  RESPONSE SUBMISSION AND OPENING 

All Responses shall be submitted in a sealed envelope by the 

deadline indicated on the cover page of this Solicitation. The 

Response shall identify the Solicitation number and title 

specified on the cover page of this Solicitation. This reference 

information shall also be marked on the outside of the sealed 

envelope, including the Respondent's return address. The 

District assumes no responsibility for Responses not properly 

marked. The District cautions Respondents to assure actual 

delivery of Responses either hand delivered or mailed via U.S. 

mail or overnight courier, directly to the District's 

Procurement Bureau in the District's B-1 Building, 2nd Floor 

West prior to the deadline for Responses. The District will not 

accept Responses delivered after the established deadline. 

 

 If the Response is delivered after the established deadline, a 

Respondent shall be deemed non-responsive to the Solicitation 

requirements (refer to Part 2, Tab A).  

 

Receipt of a Response by any District office, receptionist or 

personnel other than the Procurement Bureau will not 

constitute "delivery" as required by this Solicitation.  

Telephone confirmation of timely receipt of the Response 

should be made by calling (561) 682-2715 before the opening 

time of the Responses. The District will not accept or consider 

Responses submitted via facsimile transmission.  The public is 

welcome to attend the Solicitation opening.  

 

1.25  ASSIGNMENT OF RESPONSE 

 

A Respondent shall not transfer or assign its Response to a 

third party following submission of a bid to the District.  

 

1.26  WITHDRAWAL OF RESPONSE 

 

Respondents shall withdraw their submitted Response by 

notifying the District either in writing or in person through an 

authorized representative at any time prior to the submission 

deadline. Individuals making the withdrawal shall provide 

evidence of serving as an authorized representative of the 

Respondent.  Responses, once received, become the property 

of the District, and will not be returned to Respondents even 

when they are withdrawn from consideration. Responses, once 

opened, shall not be withdrawn or modified. 

  

1.27  PUBLIC RECORDS AND EXEMPTIONS 

 

Upon receipt, Responses become "public records" and shall be 

subject to public disclosure consistent with Chapter 119, 

Florida Statutes. Respondents shall invoke the exemptions to 

disclosure provided by law, in the Response to the 

Solicitation, by providing the specific statutory authority for 

the claimed exemption, identifying the data or other materials 

to be protected (refer to Compliance Disclosure Form, Part 3), 

and stating the reasons why such exclusion from public 

disclosure is necessary. However, if a request is made of the 

District, pursuant to Chapter 119, Florida Statute, for public 

disclosure of proprietary property of the Respondent, the 

District shall advise the Respondent of such request and it 

shall be the Respondent’s sole burden and responsibility to 

immediately seek and obtain such injunctive or other relief 

from the Courts and to immediately serve notice of the same 

upon the party requesting the public records. 

 

Responses will be made available for public inspection at the 

time the District posts notice of its decision or intended 

decision concerning contract awards, or thirty (30) days after 

the Response opening, whichever is earlier.  In the event the 

District rejects all bids in accordance with section 1.21 and 

concurrently notices its intent to reissue the Solicitation, 

Responses will be made available after the District posts 

notice of its decision or intended decision concerning awards 

for the reissued Solicitation., or until the District withdraws 

the reissued Solicitation.  Responses to a Solicitation cannot 

remain exempt for longer than 12 months after the initial 

notice rejecting all bids. 

 

1.28  REJECTION OF RESPONSES 

 

Pursuant to Rule 40E-7.301, Florida Administrative Code, the 

District reserves the right to reject all bids.  Further, the District 

may deem a bid non-responsive (refer to Part 2, Tab A) or 

non-responsible (refer to Part 2, Tab B). Minor irregularities 

contained in a Response may be waived by the District. A 

minor irregularity is a variation from the solicitation that does 

not affect the price of the contract nor does it give a 

Respondent an advantage or benefit not enjoyed by other 

Respondents and does not adversely impact the District. 

 

Note: If a bid is deemed non-responsive or if a Respondent is 

deemed non-responsible by the District after initial review of 

the bid submissions, the opportunity for a Respondent to 

submit a notice of intent to protest will occur at the time of the 

official posting of the results, as set forth in Part 1.29. 

 

Respondents are cautioned to examine all specifications, 

drawings, delivery instructions, unit prices, extensions and all 

other special conditions pertaining to this Solicitation. Bids will 

be considered irregular if, for example, they show omissions, 

unauthorized alterations of form, additions not called for, 

conditional or unauthorized alternate bids, or other irregularities 

of any kind. Unbalanced unit prices, either in excess of or below 

the reasonable cost analysis values, or incomplete unit prices, 

may be considered an irregularity. Bids containing material 

irregularities as determined by the District may be rejected by 

the District. The District's basis for rejecting any bids shall not 

be arbitrary or capricious. 

 

1.29  FORMAL AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED 

WITH NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD 

 

In compliance with Chapter 120 of the Florida Statutes, the 

official Notice of Intent to Award will be posted on the 

District’s web site (www.SFWMD.gov/Procurement, select 

Official Awards). The District also will post the results at the 

Procurement Bureau in the District’s B-1 Building, 2nd Floor 

West, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, Florida to 

communicate intended award decisions. This notice will 

remain posted for a period of seventy-two (72) hours 

(excluding weekends and District observed holidays). 

 

Agenda Page 158

http://www.sfwmd.gov/


     RFB 6000000766, Page 7 of 12              

 

If a Respondent intends to protest the District's official notice, 

the Respondent shall file Notice of Intent to Protest in writing 

within 72 hours after posting of the Notice of Intent to Award 

and shall file a formal written protest within 10 days after 

filing the notice of intent to protest. Any Respondent who files 

a Formal Written Protest pursuant to Chapter 28-110, Florida 

Administrative Code and Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes 

shall post with the District at the time of filing the formal 

written protest, a bond pursuant to Section 287.042(2)(c), 

Florida Statutes. Failure to file a notice of intent to protest or 

failure to file a formal written protest within the time 

prescribed in Chapter 28-110, Florida Administrative Code 

and Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the 

bond or other security required by law within the time allowed 

for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under 

Chapter 120, Florida Statutes.  

 

Notices of Intent to Protest and Formal Written Protests along 

with bond or other security shall be timely filed with the Clerk 

of the South Florida Water Management District at 3301 Gun 

Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406.  The District will not 

accept receipt of any Notices of Intent to Protest or Formal 

Written Protests filed at any location other than the District 

Clerk’s Office. Notices of Intent to Protest and Formal Written 

Protests may be filed by hand delivery, U.S. Mail or electronic 

transmission (email) with the Clerk’s Office at 

clerk@sfwmd.gov. Filings by facsimile will not be accepted. A 

Respondent  who files a document by email is responsible for 

any delay, disruption, or interruption of the electronic signals 

and accepts the risk that the document may not be properly 

filed with the District Clerk as a result. The filing date for 

Notices of Intent to Protest and Formal Written Protests 

transmitted by email is the date the District Clerk receives the 

complete document. Filings will be accepted between the 

hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday 

which are the normal hours of operation. Any document 

received after 5:00 p.m. will be deemed filed as of 8:00 a.m. 

the next business day. 

 

1.30 AWARD 

 

The District anticipates awarding a contract to the responsible 

entity that submits the lowest responsive bid. The District 

reserves the right to make award(s) by individual commodities 

and/or services, groups thereof, all or none or any combination 

thereof unless otherwise stated in the bid specifications.  

When a group of items is specified, all items within the group 

must be bid.  However, if Respondents do not bid all items 

within a group, the District reserves the right to award on an 

item by item basis. 

 

Tie Bids:  In the event of ties as to the lowest responsive bid and 

responsible bidder, the contractor shall be selected based on the 

following order of preference: (1) a university within the Florida 

State University system, pursuant to Section 373.63, Florida 

Statutes, (2) a business which has implemented a drug-free 

workplace program pursuant to Section 287.087, Florida 

Statutes, and (3) an entity chosen by random selection.  

 

Bid Confirmation: The District reserves the right to request a 

written confirmation of the bid and additional information 

relating to the bidder's responsibility prior to awarding a 

contract.  Failure of the bidder to confirm the bid within seven 

(7) calendar days from the date of the District's request may 

render the bid non-responsive and will entitle the District to 

award the contract to the next lowest responsive/responsible 

bidder. The District also reserves the right to cancel this RFB at 

any time and/or to solicit and re-advertise for other bids. 

 

 

 

 1.31 USE BY OTHER FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL 

ENTITIES 

 

This solicitation and resulting contract(s) may be requested for 

use by other government entities pursuant to the terms and 

conditions of the contract.  Respondent may provide services 

to these governmental entities which include other water 

management districts, state of Florida agencies, universities, 

counties, school boards, municipalities, special districts and 

other local public agencies or authorities.  References to the 

South Florida Water Management District in the contract will 

be replaced with the name of the purchasing entity and the 

District will not be a party to any other governmental entity’s 

contract to purchase. Nor will the District be responsible for 

payment for any goods or services delivered or performed for 

any other governmental entity that utilizes Respondent 

pursuant to this paragraph. 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 159

mailto:clerk@sfwmd.gov


     RFB 6000000766, Page 8 of 12              

 

PART 2 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR PREPARING RESPONSES 
 

RESPONSE FORMAT AND CONTENTS 

 
Bids shall be submitted on the Compliance Disclosure Form 

(Part 3) and must be signed by the bidder's authorized 

representative.  Bidders must bid on all items listed.  Failure to 

do so may render the bid non-responsive.  In order to facilitate 

District review, Responses should be organized in the following 

sequence and include tabbed sections as set forth below:   

 

Tab A. Responsiveness Conditions 

Tab B. Responsibility Documentation 

 

A Response checklist is attached to this Solicitation to facilitate 

final review of bid format and content. The checklist is provided 

for the convenience of the Respondent and is not required to be 

returned with the Respondent’s bid. 

 

Tab A.    Responsiveness Conditions 

 

Each bid shall be reviewed for responsiveness in accordance 

with the following conditions.  If a Respondent fails to satisfy 

these conditions, the bid shall be deemed non-responsive by 

the District and not considered for further review: 

 

(1) Timely submission of the bid (refer to Part 1.24) 

(2)   Compliance Disclosure Form (refer to Part 1.4 & Part 3) 

 

Tab B.     Responsibility Documentation 

 

Each bid shall be reviewed for responsibility in accordance 

with the following conditions.  If, at the time of bid 

submission, a Respondent fails to produce evidence to 

demonstrate compliance with the insurance requirements 

noted below (if applicable for this Solicitation), the 

Respondent shall be required to produce evidence that such 

documentation was in effect at the time of bid submission 

within three (3) business days of notification by the District. If 

the District does not receive such evidence within this 

timeframe, the Respondent shall be deemed non-responsible 

by the District for this Solicitation and its bid will not be 

considered further.  

 

(1)  Evidence of Insurance Coverage 

      (Not Applicable) 

 
All Respondents shall provide evidence of the ability to obtain 

appropriate insurance coverage as an attachment to the 

Response. Respondents may fulfill this requirement by having 

their insurance agent either (a) complete and sign an insurance 

certificate which meets the insurance requirements attached to 

this Solicitation, or (b) issue a letter on the insurance agency's 

stationery stating that the Respondent qualifies for the 

required insurance coverage levels and that an insurance 

certificate meeting the District's requirements will be 

submitted before final execution or issuance of the contract.  

 

All insurers must be qualified to lawfully conduct business in 

the State of Florida. Failure of the District to notify the 

Respondent that the certificate of insurance provided does not 

meet the contract requirements shall not constitute a waiver of 

the Respondent's obligation to meet the stated requirements. In 

addition, receipt and acceptance of the certificate of insurance 

by the District shall not constitute approval of the amounts or 

types of coverage listed on the certificate. 

 

If the Respondent is a self-insured entity, the Respondent may 

contact the District's Purchasing Agent identified on the cover 

page, and request the District's self-insurance package. 

Misrepresentation of any material fact, whether intentional or 

not, regarding the Respondent's insurance coverage, policies 

or capabilities, shall be grounds for rejection of the Response 

and rescission of any ensuing contract. If awarded a contract 

as a result of this Solicitation, the Respondent(s) shall 

maintain insurance coverage reflecting, at a minimum, the 

amounts and conditions as specified in the insurance 

requirements attached to this Solicitation. 

 

Supplemental  Responsibility Review 

 

(2)      Past Performance 

 

The District reserves the right to consider a Respondent’s 

history of citations and/or violations of environmental 

regulations in determining responsibility.  If requested by the 

District, the Respondent shall submit a complete history of all 

citations and/or violations notices and dispositions, thereof, if 

any. The Respondent is required to notify the District 

immediately of notice of any citations or violations which it 

receives after the Response opening date and during the time 

of performance under any ensuing contract award. 

 

(3)     Convicted Vendor List, Discriminatory Vendor List and,                        

District’s Suspension List  

 

The District will review the following to determine whether 

the Respondent, or any of its suppliers, subcontractors or 

subconsultants, has been placed on:  

 

 State of Florida’s Convicted Vendor List in accordance 

with Section 287.133, Florida Statutes;   

 State of Florida’s Discriminatory Vendor List in 

accordance with Section 287.134, Florida Statutes;  

 State of Florida’s Scrutinized List of Prohibited 

Companies; 

 District’s Suspension List for material breach of a District 

contract in accordance with Rule 40E-7, Part II, F.A.C. 

 

The District shall find non-responsible any Respondent, or any 

of their suppliers, subcontractors, or subconsultants who are 

currently debarred or suspended, or whose name appears in 

any of the lists above. 

 

(4)    Dun  & Bradstreet Report 

 

The District may request a Dun and Bradstreet (D&B) report 

to determine whether or not the Respondent is financially 

stable to meet the requirements of any ensuing contract award. 

Agenda Page 160



     RFB 6000000766, Page 9 of 12              

 

PART 3 

COMPLIANCE DISCLOSURE FORM (Page 1 of 3) 

SOLICITATION NO.: 60000000766   

The statements completed below are material representations of fact upon which reliance will be placed when making 

an award.  If it is later determined that the Respondent knowingly rendered an erroneous statement, certification or 

representation in this document, the Procurement Bureau Chief may terminate the contract resulting from this 

Solicitation for default and the District may suspend or debar the Respondent or pursue any other available remedies. 

A.   Statement of Business Organization 

The Respondent, by completing the information requested below, represents that it operates as follows: 

Legal Business Name (Prime Respondent): 

 

 

 

 

 

 
If applicable, different business name under which 

the Respondent is operating for this Response:  

 

 

 

 

 
If applicable, previous business names under 

which the Respondent has operated within the past 

three (3) years from Response submission: 

 

 

 

 
Mailing Address: 

 

 

 

 

 
Remittance Address: 

 

 

 

 

 
F.E.I.D.#: Email Address: 

Telephone Number:   (      ) Fax #:  (      ) 

 

Type of Organization: 

 

Corporation 

 

Partnership 

Joint 

Venture 

Sole 

Proprietorship 

Not for Profit 

     

Agree to Extend Prices to Other Governmental 

Agencies? 

□  Yes        □  No  

 

 

 

Key Contact Name(s)/Telephone #(s):  

Name(s): 

 

Telephone #(s):  

 (          ) 

 

B.   Statements of Material Representation  
The Respondent, by signing on page three (3) of this Compliance Disclosure Form, hereby certifies to the South Florida Water 

Management District (District) that neither the Respondent, nor its agents, principals and proposed subconsultants or subcontractors: 

 

1. Is temporarily or permanently on the District's Suspension List.  

2. Is temporarily or permanently debarred from participating in public contract lettings in Florida or any other state. 

3. Is now or in the past 36 months been on the State of Florida's Convicted Vendor List/Discriminatory Vendor List. 

4. Is on the State of Florida’s Scrutinized List of Prohibited Companies. 

5. Has lobbied, either individually or collectively, the District’s Governing Board members or other District employees for any 

purpose in connection with this Solicitation which may influence the outcome of the selection process. 

6. Has employed or retained any person or company to solicit or obtain a contract resulting from this Solicitation and has not 

paid or agreed to pay any person or company employed or retained to solicit or obtain a contract resulting from this 

Solicitation any commission, percentage, brokerage or other fee contingent upon or resulting from contract award.  

7. Bidder represents that no actual or potential conflict of interest exists, directly or indirectly, with respect to the services to be 

provided in connection with this Solicitation. 

Agenda Page 161



     RFB 6000000766, Page 10 of 12              

 

 

COMPLIANCE DISCLOSURE FORM (Page 2 of 3) 

SOLICITATION NO.:  6000000766 

 

C.   Additional Representations  

 

1. Respondent acknowledges that it is responsible for receipt of any and all addenda from the District’s website 

(www.SFWMD.gov/Procurement, select Current Solicitations/Contract Opportunities Calendar). 

2. Respondent agrees to maintain pricing and furnish any or all items upon which prices are offered for a  minimum 

period of ninety (90) calendar days from the date specified in the Solicitation for receipt of bids. 

3. Respondent represents that proprietary information, if any, is identified on the following pages of the bid: 

____________________ ______________________ _____________________ 

____________________ ______________________ _____________________ 

____________________ ______________________ _____________________ 

4. Respondent, as bidder, hereby declares that the only person(s) interested in the bid as principal or principals is or 

are named herein and no other person other than herein mentioned has interest in this bid or in any contract 

pursuant to this bid. 

5. Respondent further declares that the specifications for the work and all contractual documents relative thereto 

have been examined and all the provisions furnished have been read prior to the opening of bids; and that the 

Respondent is satisfied relative to all services to be performed and/or items to be furnished. 

6. If the bid is accepted, it is understood that the terms and conditions of the bid provisions and documents relative 

thereto shall be binding upon the parties. The undersigned agrees, upon acceptance, to execute a contract with the 

District as a written memorial and formalization of said bid provisions and matters relative thereto; to furnish all 

necessary evidence of required insurance and bonds and to provide the specified services and/or items within the 

timeframe specified in this Request for Bids (RFB). 

7. Upon request by the District and prior to award of a contract/purchase order, the undersigned Bidder hereby 

agrees to provide an estimate of the number of jobs that will be created as a result of the work to be performed in 

accordance with the bid specifications. 

8. Delivery of all products is required within SEVEN (7) days after receipt of a purchase order. 

9. The Respondent, if awarded a contract, hereby agrees to extend the unit prices specified to other governmental 

entities. Nothing contained herein shall be construed to prevent other governmental entities from “piggybacking” 

this Contract. 

10. BID – See RFB Specifications, Attachment 4A & 4B, pages 1 through 13. Products offered that do not meet RFB 

specifications will be deemed non-responsive. 

11. Respondent shall list the brand name for each offered item. All products must be authorized for sale and 

use in the state of Florida. 

12. Items must be approved and labeled as follows: 

a. EPA Label Aquatic for aquatic weed control in irrigation conveyance canals. 

b. EPA Label Wetland Sites for wetland sites in production forests.   

c. EPA Label Non-Crop for industrial non-crop areas.  

d. Florida SLN for Florida special local needs. 

13. Unit prices must include delivery to assigned field station(s) or designated treatment location(s) and shall be valid 

for a period of one (1) year. 

 

14. The item quantities provided in Attachment 4A and 4B - Specification are estimates only and are not intended to 

represent actual purchase amounts in the event of award.  

 

Agenda Page 162

http://www.sfwmd.gov/Procurement
jharrisf
Rectangle
9. The Respondent, if awarded a contract, hereby agrees to extend the unit prices specified to other governmental 
entities. Nothing contained herein shall be construed to prevent other governmental entities from “piggybacking” 
this Contract.



     RFB 6000000766, Page 11 of 12              

 

 

 

COMPLIANCE DISCLOSURE FORM (Page 3 of 3) 

SOLICITATION NO.:  6000000766  

 

D. NON COLLUSION CERTIFICATION 

 
The respondent hereby represents and certifies that all statements of fact in the bid/proposal are true and that its 

bid/proposal was not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed person, partnership, company 

association, organization nor corporation.  Respondent further certifies that the bid/proposal has been prepared 

independently without collusion, consultation, communication or written agreement with any undisclosed 

person, partnership, company, association, organization or corporation and has not colluded, conspired, 

connived or agreed, directly or indirectly, to commit a fraudulent, deceitful, unlawful or wrongful act, or any act 

which may result in an unfair advantage for one or more bidders/proposers over other bidders/proposers.  

Conviction for the commission of any fraud or act of collusion in connection with any sale, bid quotation, 

proposal or other act incidental to doing business with the South Florida Water Management District may result 

in suspension or permanent debarment if the respondent is placed on the State’s Convicted Vendor List.  In 

addition to any other rights or remedies it may have, the District reserves the right to terminate any existing 

contracts that a respondent has with the District based on the commission of any of the above wrongful acts.  

These rights may be exercised at any time whenever the commission of any of the above wrongful acts comes 

to the District’s attention even if this occurs after award of a contract to the respondent. 

 

 

 

Respondent acknowledges and understands that all three (3) pages of this Compliance Disclosure 

Form must be complete, attached to the bid and timely filed or the respondent will be deemed 

non-responsive to the requirements of this solicitation. 

 

 
Name and Title of Individual Authorized to Bind the Respondent: 
 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Name            

 

____________________________________________________________________ 

Title 

 

____________________________________________________________________ 

Signature 

 

____________________________________________________________________ 

Date 
 

Agenda Page 163



     RFB 6000000766, Page 12 of 12              

 

PART 4  

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS 
 

4.1 FIELD STATION LOCATIONS                 

 

Big Cypress Basin  

6167 Jane Lane 

Naples FL 34109 

 

Clewiston Field Station  

2425 Hookers Point Road  

Clewiston FL 33440 

 

Ft. Lauderdale Field Station  

2535 Davie Road 

Davie FL 33317 

 

Homestead Field Station   

2195 NE 8th St 

Homestead FL 33033 

 

Miami Field Station 

9001 NW 58th Street 

Miami, FL 33178 

 

Okeechobee Field Station 

1000 NE 40th Avenue 

Okeechobee, FL 34972 

 

St. Cloud Field Station 

3080 Old Canoe Creek Road 

St. Cloud, FL 34769 

  

West Palm Beach Field Station  

801 Sansbury's Way 

West Palm Beach FL 33411 

 

4.2 PURCHASE  PERIOD 

 

The purchasing period for the specified herbicides and 

adjuvants begins on/or about July 1, 2016 and ends one (1) 

year later on/or about June 30, 2017. 

 

4.3 ALTERNATE OR EQUIVALENT PRODUCTS 

 

Alternate or equivalent products may be tested prior to 

approval for use by the District. It is the responsibility of the 

bidder offering such an alternate or equivalent product to 

provide the District with an adequate quantity of testing 

material for a sufficient period of time to allow an efficient 

demonstration at no cost to the District or its employees, and 

to create no delay in the award of this bid or any future bid 

during the testing period.  Proper specimen labeling and 

material safety data sheets, any applicable forms required by 

the U.S. Department of Labor O.S.H.A., must accompany all 

products to be evaluated. 

 

 

4.4 DELIVERY REQUIREMENTS 

 

Items must be delivered within SEVEN (7) calendar days of 

receipt of the purchase order. Delivery time (calendar days) 

includes Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays. Delivery time is 

computed in calendar days from the issuance date of the 

contract. In calculating the number of calendar days from the 

order date, and if the delivery date falls on a Saturday, Sunday 

or holiday, delivery is to be made not later than the next 

succeeding business day. 

 

Unless otherwise stipulated, delivery hours are between 9:00 

a.m. and 2:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except holidays, 

and at other time by special arrangements. 

 

All deliveries by the bidder's fleet or common carrier are to be 

palletized and secured by proper banding and/or wrap material 

to prevent shipping, unloading or handling accidents. District 

personnel are not allowed on delivery trucks to re-arrange 

shipments. All labor and/or equipment to make shipments 

accessible by the District field station forklift is the 

responsibility of the bidder’s fleet or common carrier. The 

District reserves the right to refuse any delivery that does not 

meet this requirement at no cost to the District or its 

employees.  The District is not responsible for any accident or 

spillage while chemicals are in transit to their designated 

receiving points and until actual delivery is taken and accepted 

by the District. 

 

 

4.5 SPECIMEN LABELS 

 

One (1) complete set of specimen labels and any supplemental 

labeling covering the items offered should accompany all bids.  

Each label must carry the appropriate EPA registration 

number(s) for the material specified.  The latest Material 

Safety Data Sheets should also be included with the bid. 

Failure to provide specimen labels and MSDS may result in 

the bid being deemed non-responsive. Required information 

must be provided on compact disc(s) or flash drive.   

 

4.6 PACKAGING 

 

Closed-systems containers are preferred where available but 

are not required. 

 

 

 

 

                                                                                        

                                          

 

 

 

Agenda Page 164



 

RFB 6000000766, Attachment 1, Page 1 of 1 

 

ATTACHMENT 1 

STATEMENT OF NO RESPONSE 

SOLICITATION NO.  6000000766  
 

Recipients of this solicitation may elect not to respond.  The District is interested in learning the reason(s) for 

non-response.  If you elect not to respond with an offer to this solicitation, the District requests that the 

reason(s) be indicated below and this form returned to: 

 

  Procurement Bureau 

  South Florida Water Management District 

  P.O. Box 24680, West Palm Beach, FL  33416-4680 

  Fax Number: 561-681-6275 

 

  REASONS: 

1.          Do not offer this product / service or an equivalent. 

2.          Schedule would not permit. 

3.          Insufficient time to respond to solicitation. 

4.          Unable to meet specifications / scope of work. 

5.          Specifications "too tight" (i.e. geared to specific brand or manufacturer). 

6.          Specifications not clear. 

7.          Unable to meet bond and / or insurance requirements. 

8.          Solicitation addressed incorrectly, delayed in forwarding of mail. 

9.          Other (Explanation provided below or by separate attachment.) 

 

Explanation:               

               

                

The District may delete the names of those persons or businesses who fail to respond to three (3) solicitations 

and who fail to return this Statement, including reason(s) for non-response. 

 

Desire to receive future District solicitations ?  ___  Yes  ___  No 

 

COMPANY:               

NAME:          TITLE:        

ADDRESS:                

TELEPHONE: (         )     DATE:        

Agenda Page 165



South Florida W
ater M

anagem
ent D

istrict 
SEN

D
 A

LL IN
VO

ICES TO
: 

PO
 Box 24682 

W
est Palm

 Beach, FL  33416-4682 
Telephone (561) 686-8800 

SH
IP TO

: 
PU

RCH
A

SE O
RD

ER: 
TH

IS N
U

M
BER M

U
ST APPEAR O

N
 ALL PACKAG

ES, 
PACKIN

G
 LISTS, IN

VO
ICES AN

D
 CO

RRESPO
N

D
EN

CE 
  PO

 # ____________________________________ 
  PRICES Q

U
O

TED
 IN

CLU
D

E SH
IPPIN

G
 CH

ARG
ES 

U
N

LESS O
TH

ERW
ISE STIPU

LATED
 BELO

W
 

PU
RCH

A
SIN

G
 A

G
EN

T: 

V
endor:  

 

LIN
E ITEM

S O
F YO

U
R IN

V
O

ICE M
U

ST M
A

TCH
 LIN

E ITEM
 N

U
M

BERS O
N

 TH
IS D

O
CU

M
EN

T  

Item
  

M
aterial/D

escription  
D

elivery D
ate  

Q
uantity  

U
nit  

U
nit Price  

Extension  

G
rand Total 

CO
N

FIRM
IN

G
:  

O
RD

ER D
A

TE:   

N
O

TE:   - Prices displayed govern the purchase order transaction. 
               - Early paym

ent discount invoices receive priority handling 
               - The attached Purchase O

rder term
s &

 conditions, pages 1 through 2 apply 

____________________________________________ 
Authorized Agent 

SO
U

TH
 FLO

RID
A W

ATER M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T D

ISTRICT 
An Equal O

pportunity Em
ployer – M

/F/H
/V 

Page    of  

FL Sales Tax Exem
ption #85-8013149859C-9 

Federal Tax Exem
pt #59-74-0072K 

PA
YM

EN
T TERM

S:  
FO

B D
ESTIN

A
TIO

N
   

S
A

M
P

LE

Agenda Page 166



S
A

M
P

LE

Agenda Page 167



S
A

M
P

LE

Agenda Page 168



RFB 6000000766, Attachment 3,  Page 1 of 1 

 

ATTACHMENT 3 

SOLICITATION NO. 6000000766 

 

Drug-Free Workplace Certification 
 

 

In accordance with Section 287.087, Florida Statutes, in the event of a tie bid, preference must be given to a business which 

has implemented a drug-free workplace program.  This requirement affects all public entities of the State and became 

effective January 1, 1991.  The special condition is as follows: 

 

IDENTICAL TIE BIDS - Preference to businesses with drug-free workplace programs.  Whenever two or more bids which 

are equal with respect to price, quality, and service are received by the state or by any political subdivision for the 

procurement of commodities or contractual services, a bid received from a business that certifies that it has implemented a 

drug-free workplace program shall be given preference in the award process.  In order to have a drug-free workplace 

program, a business shall: 

 

1) Publish a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or 

use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against 

employees for violations of such prohibition. 

 

2) Inform employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, the business's policy of maintaining a drug-

free workplace, any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs, and the 

penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations. 

 

3) Give each employee engaged in providing the commodities or contractual services that are under bid a copy of 

the statement specified in subsection (1). 

 

4) In the statement specified in subsection (1) notify the employees that, as a condition of working on the 

commodities or contractual services that are under bid, the employee will abide by the terms of the statement and 

will notify the employer of any conviction of or pleas of guilty or nolo contendere to, any violation of chapter 893 

or of any controlled substance law of the United States or any state, for a violation occurring in the workplace no 

later than 5 days after such conviction. 

 

5) Impose a sanction or, or require the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program 

if such is available in the employee's community by any employee who is so convicted. 

 

6) Make a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of this section. 

 

 

As the person authorized to sign the statement, I certify that this firm complies fully with the above requirements. 

 

        

 

       ____________________________________ 

                 Company Name 

 

       By:__________________________________ 

            Authorized signature 

 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Page 169



ATTACHMENT 4A - SPECIFICATION

 HERBICIDES

Item

Common Name        

(Brand Name if required) Container Size

Active Ingredient 

Amount Chemical Name

Label 

Requirement Product offered Unit Price *

1 DMA 4 IVM 2,4D 2.5 gallon 3.8 lb acid/gallon

2-4-Dichlorophenoxyacetic acid, 

dimethylamine salt

EPA label 

Aquatic DMA 4 IVM

$___________/ 

gallon

2 2,4D 15 gallon 3.8 lb acid/gallon

2-4-Dichlorophenoxyacetic acid, 

dimethylamine salt

EPA label 

Aquatic

$___________/ 

gallon

3 2,4D 30 gallon 3.8 lb acid/gallon

2-4-Dichlorophenoxyacetic acid, 

dimethylamine salt

EPA label 

Aquatic

$___________/ 

gallon

4 Aqua Sweep 2.5 gallon

2.78 lb acid/gallon                                                                         

1.07lb/gallon             

2-4-Dichlorophenoxyacetic acid, 

dimethylamine salt                    3,5,6-

trichloro-2-pyridinyloxyacetic acid, 

triethylamine salt

EPA label 

Aquatic Aqua Sweep

$___________/ 

gallon

5

Ammonium salt of 

imazamox 1 or 2.5 gallon 1 lb acid/gallon

2-[4,5-dihydro-4-methyl-4-(1-methylethyl)-

5-oxo-1Himidazol-2-yl]-5-

(methoxymethyl)-3-pyridinecarboxylic 

acid

EPA label 

Aquatic

$___________/ 

gallon

6

Ammonium salt of 

imazamox 15 gallon 1 lb acid/gallon

2-[4,5-dihydro-4-methyl-4-(1-methylethyl)-

5-oxo-1Himidazol-2-yl]-5-

(methoxymethyl)-3-pyridinecarboxylic 

acid

EPA label 

Aquatic

$___________/ 

gallon

7

Ammonium salt of 

imazamox 30 gallon 1 lb acid/gallon

2-[4,5-dihydro-4-methyl-4-(1-methylethyl)-

5-oxo-1Himidazol-2-yl]-5-

(methoxymethyl)-3-pyridinecarboxylic 

acid

EPA label 

Aquatic

$___________/ 

gallon

Estimated 1,500 gallons for items 1, 2, & 3.  

Unknown Estimated pounds for item 4.  

Estimated 100 gallons for items 5, 6 & 7.  

* Unit Price shall not exceed two (2) decimal places.

RFB 6000000766 

Specifications 

1 of 13

_____________________________________

Company Name                           

Agenda Page 170



ATTACHMENT 4A - SPECIFICATION

 HERBICIDES

Item

Common Name        

(Brand Name if required) Container Size

Active Ingredient 

Amount Chemical Name

Label 

Requirement Product offered Unit Price *

8 Triclopyr (aquatic) 2.5 gallon 3 lb acid/gallon

3,5,6-trichloro-2-pyridinyloxyacetic acid, 

triethylamine salt

EPA label 

Aquatic

$___________/ 

gallon

9 Triclopyr (aquatic) 30 gallon 3 lb acid/gallon

3,5,6-trichloro-2-pyridinyloxyacetic acid, 

triethylamine salt

EPA label 

Aquatic

$___________/ 

gallon

10 Trycera Triclopyr (aquatic) 2.5 gallon a.e. 2.87lb/gallon 3,5,6-trichloro-2-pyridinyloxyacetic acid

EPA label 

Aquatic

$___________/ 

gallon

11 Triclopyr ester 2.5 gallon 4 lb acid/gallon

3,5,6-trichloro-2-pyridinyloxyacetic acid, 

butoxyethyl ester

EPA Label 

Non-crop

$___________/ 

gallon

12 Triclopyr ester 30 gallon 4 lb acid/gallon

3,5,6-trichloro-2-pyridinyloxyacetic acid, 

butoxyethyl ester

EPA Label 

Non-crop

$___________/ 

gallon

13

Triclopyr ester in oil (ready 

to use) 2.5 gallon .75 lb.acid/gallon

3,5,6-trichloro-2-pyridinyloxyacetic acid, 

butoxyethyl ester

EPA Label 

Non-crop

$___________/ 

gallon

Estimated 2,500 gallons for items 8, 9 & 10.  

Unknown Estimated gallons for items 11 & 12.  

Estimated 500 gallons for item 13.  

* Unit Price shall not exceed two (2) decimal places.

RFB 6000000766 

Specifications 

2 of 13

_____________________________________

Company Name                           

Agenda Page 171



ATTACHMENT 4A - SPECIFICATION

 HERBICIDES

Item

Common Name        

(Brand Name if required) Container Size

Active Ingredient 

Amount Chemical Name

Label 

Requirement Product offered Unit Price *

14 Carfentrazone:ethyl 1 quart 1.9lb ai/gallon

Ethyl α,2-dichloro-5-[4-(difluoromethyl)-

4,5-dihydro-3-methyl-5-oxo-1H-1,2,4-

triazol-1-yl]-4-fluorobenzenepropanoate

EPA label 

Aquatic

$____________/ 

quart

15 Diquat dibromide 2.5 gallon

2 lbs diquat 

cation/gallon

[6,7-dihydrodipyrido(1,2-a:2'1'-c) 

pyrazinediium dibromide]

EPA label 

Aquatic, FL 

SLN for depth

$___________/ 

gallon

16 Diquat dibromide 15 gallon

2 lbs diquat 

cation/gallon

[6,7-dihydrodipyrido(1,2-a:2'1'-c) 

pyrazinediium dibromide]

EPA label 

Aquatic, FL 

SLN for depth

$___________/ 

gallon

17 Diquat dibromide 30 gallon

2 lbs diquat 

cation/gallon

[6,7-dihydrodipyrido(1,2-a:2'1'-

c)pyrazinediium dibromide]

EPA label 

Aquatic, FL 

SLN for depth

$___________/ 

gallon

18 Diquat dibromide

250 gallon 

returnable 

container

2 lbs diquat 

cation/gallon

[6,7-dihydrodipyrido(1,2-a:2'1'-c) 

pyrazinediium dibromide]

EPA label 

Aquatic, FL 

SLN for depth

$___________/ 

gallon

19 Aqua Strike 2.5 gallon

0.6 lbs diquat 

cation/gallon      3 

lb endothall/ 

gallon

[6,7-dihydrodipyrido(1,2-a:2'1'-c) 

pyrazinediium dibromide]              7-

oxabicyclo [2.2.1]heptane-2,3-

dicarboxylic acid 

EPA label 

Aquatic  Aqua Strike

$___________/ 

gallon

20 Aqua Strike 250 gallon

0.6 lbs diquat 

cation/gallon      3 

lb endothall/ 

gallon

[6,7-dihydrodipyrido(1,2-a:2'1'-c) 

pyrazinediium dibromide]              7-

oxabicyclo [2.2.1]heptane-2,3-

dicarboxylic acid 

EPA label 

Aquatic  Aqua Strike

$___________/ 

gallon

Estimated 7,000 gallons for items 15, 16, 17 & 18.  

Unknown Estimated gallons for items 19 & 20.  

Unknown estimated quarts for item 14.  

* Unit Price shall not exceed two (2) decimal places.

RFB 6000000766 

Specifications 

3 of 13

_____________________________________

Company Name                           

Agenda Page 172



ATTACHMENT 4A - SPECIFICATION

 HERBICIDES

Item

Common Name        

(Brand Name if required) Container Size

Active Ingredient 

Amount Chemical Name

Label 

Requirement Product offered Unit Price *

21

mono(N,N-

dimethylalkylamine) salt of 

endothall 2.5 gallon

2 lb endothall/ 

gallon

7-oxabicyclo [2.2.1]heptane-2,3-

dicarboxylic acid 

EPA label 

Aquatic

$___________/ 

gallon

22

Dipotassium salt of 

endothall 2.5 gallon a.e. 28.6% 

7-oxabicyclo [2.2.1]heptane-2,3-

dicarboxylic acid 

EPA label 

Aquatic

$___________/ 

gallon

23

Dipotassium salt of 

endothall 30 gallon a.e. 28.6%

7-oxabicyclo [2.2.1]heptane-2,3-

dicarboxylic acid 

EPA label 

Aquatic

$___________/ 

gallon

24

Dipotassium salt of 

endothall

250 gallon 

returnable 

container a.e. 28.6%

7-oxabicyclo [2.2.1]heptane-2,3-

dicarboxylic acid 

EPA label 

Aquatic

$___________/ 

gallon

25

Dipotassium salt of 

endothall 20 pound a.e. 44.7%

7-oxabicyclo [2.2.1]heptane-2,3-

dicarboxylic acid 

EPA label 

Aquatic

$____________/ 

pound

26

Dipotassium salt of 

endothall

1,000/1,100 

pound 

supersack a.e. 44.7%

7-oxabicyclo [2.2.1]heptane-2,3-

dicarboxylic acid 

EPA label 

Aquatic

$____________/ 

pound

3000 estimated gallons for items 22, 23 & 24.  

Unknown estimated pounds for items 25 & 26.  

500 estimated gallons for item 21.  

* Unit Price shall not exceed two (2) decimal places.

RFB 6000000766 

Specifications 

4 of 13

_____________________________________

Company Name                           

Agenda Page 173



ATTACHMENT 4A - SPECIFICATION

 HERBICIDES

Item

Common Name        

(Brand Name if required) Container Size

Active Ingredient 

Amount Chemical Name

Label 

Requirement Product offered Unit Price *

27 Glyphosate (aquatic) 2.5 gallon 4 lb acid/gallon

(N-(phosphonomethyl))glycine, in the 

form of its isopropylamine salt

EPA label 

Aquatic

$___________/ 

gallon

28 Glyphosate (aquatic) 15 gallon 4 lb acid/gallon

(N-(phosphonomethyl))glycine, in the 

form of its isopropylamine salt

EPA label 

Aquatic

$___________/ 

gallon

29 Glyphosate (aquatic) 30 gallon 4 lb acid/gallon

(N-(phosphonomethyl))glycine, in the 

form of its isopropylamine salt

EPA label 

Aquatic

$___________/ 

gallon

30 Glyphosate (aquatic)

250 or 265 

gallon 

returnable 

container 4 lb acid/gallon

(N-(phosphonomethyl))glycine, in the 

form of its isopropylamine salt

EPA label 

Aquatic

$___________/ 

gallon

31 Glyphosate (with surfactant) 2.5 gallon 3lb acid/gallon

(N-(phosphonomethyl))glycine, in the 

form of its isopropylamine salt

EPA Label 

Non-crop

$___________/ 

gallon

32 Glyphosate (with surfactant) 30 gallon 3lb acid/gallon

(N-(phosphonomethyl))glycine, in the 

form of its isopropylamine salt

EPA Label 

Non-crop

$___________/ 

gallon

33 Glyphosate (with surfactant)

250 or 265 

gallon 

returnable 

container 3lb acid/gallon

(N-(phosphonomethyl))glycine, in the 

form of its isopropylamine salt

EPA Label 

Non-crop

$___________/ 

gallon

34 Glyphosate (with surfactant)

30 gallon 

returnable 

container 4.5lb acid/gallon

(N-(phosphonomethyl))glycine, in the 

form of its isopropylamine salt

EPA Label 

Non-crop

$___________/ 

gallon

Estimated 20,000 gallons for items 27, 28, 29, & 30.  

Estimated 500 gallons for items 31, 32, 33 & 34.  

* Unit Price shall not exceed two (2) decimal places.

RFB 6000000766 

Specifications 

5 of 13

_____________________________________

Company Name                           

Agenda Page 174



ATTACHMENT 4A - SPECIFICATION

 HERBICIDES

Item

Common Name        

(Brand Name if required) Container Size

Active Ingredient 

Amount Chemical Name

Label 

Requirement Product offered Unit Price *

35 Ammonium salt of imazapic 1 or 2.5 gallon 2lb ai/gallon

(+/-)-2-[4,5-dihydro-4methyl-4-(1-

methylethyl)-5-oxo-1 H -imidazol-2-yl]-5-

methyl-3-pyridinecarboxylic acid

EPA Label 

Non-crop

$___________/ 

gallon

36

Isopropylamine salt of 

imazapyr 2.5 gallon 2lb acid/gallon

(2-[4,5-dihydro-4-methyl-4-(1-

methylethyl)-5-oxo-1 H -imidazol-2-yl]-3-

pyridinecarboxylic acid

EPA label 

Aquatic

$___________/ 

gallon

37

Isopropylamine salt of 

imazapyr 15 gallon 2lb acid/gallon

(2-[4,5-dihydro-4-methyl-4-(1-

methylethyl)-5-oxo-1 H -imidazol-2-yl]-3-

pyridinecarboxylic acid

EPA label 

Aquatic

$___________/ 

gallon

38

Isopropylamine salt of 

imazapyr 30 gallon 2lb acid/gallon

(2-[4,5-dihydro-4-methyl-4-(1-

methylethyl)-5-oxo-1 H -imidazol-2-yl]-3-

pyridinecarboxylic acid

EPA label 

Aquatic

$___________/ 

gallon

39

Isopropylamine salt of 

imazapyr

250 gallon 

returnable 

container 2lb acid/gallon

(2-[4,5-dihydro-4-methyl-4-(1-

methylethyl)-5-oxo-1 H -imidazol-2-yl]-3-

pyridinecarboxylic acid

EPA label 

Aquatic

$___________/ 

gallon

40 Fluridone Pellets 30 pound 1.5 lb ai/30 lb

1-methyl-3-phenyl-5-[3-(trifluoromethyl) 

phenyl]-4(1H )-pyridinone

EPA label 

Aquatic

$____________/ 

pound

Estimated 6,000 gallons for items 36, 37, 38 & 39.  

Unknown estimated pounds for items 40.  

Unknown estimated gallons for item 35.  

* Unit Price shall not exceed two (2) decimal places.

RFB 6000000766 

Specifications 

6 of 13

_____________________________________

Company Name                           

Agenda Page 175



ATTACHMENT 4A - SPECIFICATION

 HERBICIDES

Item

Common Name        

(Brand Name if required) Container Size

Active Ingredient 

Amount Chemical Name

Label 

Requirement Product offered Unit Price *

41 Fluridone 1 gallon 4lb ai/gallon

1-methyl-3-phenyl-5-[3-(trifluoromethyl) 

phenyl]-4(1H )-pyridinone

EPA label 

Aquatic

$___________/ 

gallon

42 Hexazinone 2.5 gallon 2lb ai/gallon

[3-cyclohexyl-6-(dimethylamino)-1-methyl-

1.3.5-triazine-2,4(1H,3H)-dione

EPA Label 

Non-crop

$___________/ 

gallon

43 Hexazinone 15 gallon 2lb ai/gallon

[3-cyclohexyl-6-(dimethylamino)-1-methyl-

1.3.5-triazine-2,4(1H,3H)-dione

EPA Label 

Non-crop

$___________/ 

gallon

44 Velossa 2.5 gallon 2.4lb ai.gallon

[3-cyclohexyl-6-(dimethylamino)-1-methyl-

1.3.5-triazine-2,4(1H,3H)-dione

EPA Label 

Non-crop Velossa

$___________/ 

gallon

45 Metsulfuron Methyl 8 or 16 ounce 60% AI/weight

Methyl-2-[[[[(4-methoxy-6-methyl-1,3,5-

triazin-2-yl)-amino]carbonyl]amino] 

sulfonyl]benzoate

EPA label, 

Florida SLN 

Lygodium

$____________/ 

ounce

46 Metsulfuron Methyl  4 pound 60% AI/weight

Methyl-2-[[[[(4-methoxy-6-methyl-1,3,5-

triazin-2-yl)-amino]carbonyl]amino] 

sulfonyl]benzoate 

EPA label, 

Florida SLN 

Lygodium

$____________/ 

pound

Unknown estimated gallons for items 41.  

500 estimated gallons for items 42, 43 & 44.  

Unknown estimated ounces for items 45 & 46.  

* Unit Price shall not exceed two (2) decimal places.

RFB 6000000766 

Specifications 

7 of 13

_____________________________________

Company Name                           

Agenda Page 176



ATTACHMENT 4A - SPECIFICATION

 HERBICIDES

Item

Common Name        

(Brand Name if required) Container Size

Active Ingredient 

Amount Chemical Name

Label 

Requirement Product offered Unit Price *

47 Aminopyralid-Triclopyr 2.5 gallon

.1lb acid/gallon   

1lb acid/gallon

Triisopropanolammonium salt of 2-

pyridine carboxylic acid, 4-amino-3,6-

dichloro-       3,5,6-trichloro-2-

pyridinyloxyacetic acid

EPA Label 

Non-crop, dry 

wetland

$___________/ 

gallon

48 Aminopyralid 2.5 gallon 2lb acid/gallon

Triisopropanolammonium salt of 2-

pyridine carboxylic acid, 4-amino-3,6-

dichloro-

EPA Label 

Non-crop, dry 

wetland

$___________/ 

gallon

49 Penoxsulam 2.5 gallon 2lb ai/gallon

2-(2,2-difluoroethoxy)-6-(trifluoromethyl)-

N-(5,8-dimethoxy[1,2,4]triazolo-

[1,5c]pyrimidin-2-yl)-benzenesulfonamide

EPA label 

Aquatic Penoxsulam

$___________/ 

gallon

50 Galleon LZR 2.5 gallon 0.027lb ai/lb

2-(2,2-difluoroethoxy)-6-(trifluoromethyl)-

N-(5,8-dimethoxy[1,2,4]triazolo-

[1,5c]pyrimidin-2-yl)-benzenesulfonamide

EPA label 

Aquatic Galleon LZR

$___________/ 

gallon

51 Flumioxazin                      5 lb 51%

*2-[7-fluoro-3,4-dihydro-3-oxo-4-(2-

propynyl)-2H-1,4-benzoxazin-6-yl]-

4,5,6,7-tetrahydro-1H-isoindole-1,3(2H)-

dione

EPA label 

Aquatic

$___________/ 

pound

Unknown estimated gallons for item 50.  

Unknown estimated gallons for item 47 & 48.  

Unknown estimated gallons for item 49.  

500 estimated pounds for item 51.  

* Unit Price shall not exceed two (2) decimal places.

RFB 6000000766 

Specifications 

8 of 13

_____________________________________

Company Name                           

Agenda Page 177



ATTACHMENT 4A - SPECIFICATION

 HERBICIDES

Item

Common Name        

(Brand Name if required) Container Size

Active Ingredient 

Amount Chemical Name

Label 

Requirement Product offered Unit Price *

52 Perspective 5 lb 39.5%, 15.8%

6-Amino-5-chloro-2-cyclopropyl-4-

pyrimidinecarboxylic acid, 2-Chloro-N-[(4-

methoxy-6-methyl-1,3,5-triazin-2-

yl)aminocarbonyl] benzenesulfonamide

EPA Label 

Non-crop Perspective

$___________/ 

pound

53 ViewPoint 5 lb

31.6%, 

22.8%,7.3%

Imazapyr                                         (2-

[4,5-dihyro-4-methyl-4-(1-methylethyl)-5-

oxo-1H-imidazol-2-yl]-3-

pyridinecarboxyclic acid)                      

Aminocyclopyrachlor                      6-

Amino-5-chloro-2-cycloproplyl-4-

pyrimidinecarboxylic acid Metsulfuron 

methyl                                                                                    

Methyl 2-[[[[(4-methoxy-6-methyl-1,3,5-

triazin-2--yl) amino]-

caronyl]amino]sulfony]benzoate

EPA Label 

Non-crop ViewPoint

$___________/ 

pound

54 Tradewind 2 lb 80.0%

Bispyribac-sodium (sodium 2,6-bis[(4,6-

dimethoxypyrimidin-2-yl) oxy]benzoate)

EPA label 

Aquatic Tradewind

$___________/ 

pound

55 Oasis 2.5 gallon 2.8lb/gal free acid

Topramezone: [3-(4,5-dihydro-isoxazoly)-

2-methyl-4-(methylsulfonyl)phenyl](5-

hydroxy-1-methyl-1H-pyrazol-4-yl) 

methanone

EPA label 

Aquatic Oasis

$___________/ 

gallon

Unknown estimated pounds for item 52.  

Unknown estimated pounds for item 53.  

Unknown estimated gallons for item 55.  

Unknown estimated pounds for item 54.  

* Unit Price shall not exceed two (2) decimal places.

RFB 6000000766 

Specifications 

9 of 13

_____________________________________

Company Name                           

Agenda Page 178



ATTACHMENT 4A - SPECIFICATION

 HERBICIDES

Item

Common Name        

(Brand Name if required) Container Size

Active Ingredient 

Amount Chemical Name

Label 

Requirement Product offered Unit Price *

56 Streamline 3 lb 39.5%, 12.6%

Aminocyclopyrachlor 6-Amino-5-chloro-2-

cycloproplyl-4-pyrimidinecarboxylic acid 

Metsulfuron methyl                                                                                    

Methyl 2-[[[[(4-methoxy-6methyl-1,3,5-

triazin-2-ly)amino]caronylamino]sulfony] 

benzoate

EPA Label 

Non-crop Streamline

$___________/ 

pound

Unknown estimated pounds for item 56.  

* Unit Price shall not exceed two (2) decimal places.

RFB 6000000766 

Specifications 

10 of 13

_____________________________________

Company Name                           

Agenda Page 179



ATTACHMENT 4B - SPECIFICATION

 ADJUVANTS

Common Name     (Brand 

Name if required) Container Size

Accepted Brand 

Name(s) Ingredients Product offered Unit Price *

57 Accuracy 1 gallon Accuracy 30% Polyacrylmide copolymer Accuracy

$___________/ 

gallon

58 Polymer 2.5 gallon Syndetic/Accuracy 30% Polyacrylmide copolymer _________________

$___________/ 

gallon

59 Antifoaming Agent 1 pt 10% Silicon anti-foaming agent _________________

$___________/ 

pint

60 Silnet 1 gallon Silnet

90% Polyalkyleneoxide modified 

polydimethylsiloxane and non-

ionic surfactants Silnet

$___________/ 

gallon

61 Silicone Spreader 2.5 gallon

90% Polyalkyleneoxide modified 

polydimethylsiloxane and non-

ionic surfactants _________________

$___________/ 

gallon

62 Oil Carrier 2.5 gallon

JLB Oil Plus, Diluent 

Blue, Promate Basal & 

Impel Red or Blue Aliphatic hydrocarbon oil blend _________________

$___________/ 

gallon

63 Oil Carrier       

15 gallon (filled 

11.25 gallon)

JLB Oil Plus, Diluent 

Blue, Promate Basal & 

Impel Red or Blue Aliphatic hydrocarbon oil blend _________________

$___________/ 

gallon

64

Methlyated Seed/Soybean 

Oil 1 gallon

Sun-wet, MethOil, 

Atmos, Sun Energy, 

Mess100, MSO 

concentrate, Dyne Amic Vegetable oil plus penetrants _________________

$___________/ 

gallon

Estimated 500 gallons for items 57 & 58.  

Unknown Estimated gallons for items 59.  

Estimated 500 gallons for items 60 & 61. 

Unknown Estimateted gallons for items 62 & 63.  

* Unit Price shall not exceed two (2) decimal places.

RFB 6000000766 

Specifications 

11 of 13

_____________________________________

Company Name                           

Agenda Page 180



ATTACHMENT 4B - SPECIFICATION

 ADJUVANTS

Common Name     (Brand 

Name if required) Container Size

Accepted Brand 

Name(s) Ingredients Product offered Unit Price *

65

Methlyated Seed/Soybean 

Oil 2.5 gallon

Sun-wet, MethOil, 

Atmos, Sun Energy, 

Mess100, MSO 

concentrate, Dyne- 

Amic Vegetable oil plus penetrants _________________

$___________/ 

gallon

66

Methlyated Seed/Soybean 

Oil 15 gallon

Sun-wet, MethOil, 

Atmos, Sun Energy, 

Mess100, MSO 

concentrate, Dyne- 

Amic Vegetable oil plus penetrants _________________

$___________/ 

gallon

67 Nu-Film IR 2.5 gallon Nu-film IR Poly-1-P-Menthene Nu-film IR

$___________/ 

gallon

68 Dyne-Amic 2.5 gallon Dyne-Amic

Methyl esters of C16-C18 fatty 

acids,  Polyalkyleneoxide 

modifided polydimethylsiloxane, 

alkylphenol ethoxylate Dyne-Amic

$___________/ 

gallon

69 Droplex 2.5 gallon Droplex

Modified vegetable oil and 

emulsifiers Droplex

$___________/ 

gallon

70 Elite Supreme 2.5 gallon Elite Supreme

Veg. oil,  organosilicone and 

nonionic emulifiers Elite Supreme

$___________/ 

gallon

71 Dye (water soluble) 1 gallon Dye colorant _________________

$___________/ 

gallon

Unknown estimated gallons for items 67. 

Estimated 1,500 gallons for items 68.  

Unknown estimated gallons for items 71.  

Unknown estimated gallons for items 70.  

Estimated 1,000 gallons for items 64, 65 & 66.  

Unknown estimated gallons for items 69. 

* Unit Price shall not exceed two (2) decimal places.

RFB 6000000766 

Specifications 

12 of 13

_____________________________________

Company Name                           

Agenda Page 181



ATTACHMENT 4B - SPECIFICATION

 ADJUVANTS

Common Name     (Brand 

Name if required) Container Size

Accepted Brand 

Name(s) Ingredients Product offered Unit Price *

72 Non-Ionic Spreader 2.5 gallon

Cide-kick, AD 100, & 

Kammo

Citrus based D'Limonene plus 

emulsifiers _________________

$___________/ 

gallon

73 Breeze 1 gallon Breeze

Saccarides,alkyl 

ployglucoside,ammonium sulfate Breeze

$___________/ 

gallon

74 Quest 2.5 gallon Quest

Proprietary blend of the 

ammonium salts of polyacrylic, 

hydroxy carboxylic and phoshoric 

acids Quest

$___________/ 

gallon

Unknown estimated gallons for items 72, 73 & 74.  

* Unit Price shall not exceed two (2) decimal places.

RFB 6000000766 

Specifications 

13 of 13

_____________________________________

Company Name                           

Agenda Page 182



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Eleventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 183



 
 

 

 
Shawn Frankenhauser 
Coral Springs Improvement District 
10300 N.W. 11th manor 
Coral Springs, FL 33071 
 
 
Dear Mr. Frankenhauser: 
 
 
Please allow this letter to serve as Rostan Solutions’ (ROSTAN’s) commitment 
to provide Disaster Debris Monitoring Services to the Coral Springs 
Improvement District (District) under the same terms and conditions as the City 
of Coral Springs (City) Agreement for Disaster Debris Monitoring Services, as 
amended.  Attached is the competitively bid and fully executed Agreement for 
Disaster Debris Monitoring Services between Arcadis US, Inc. and the City, as 
well as the First Amendment to the Agreement, assigning the Agreement to 
ROSTAN. The term of the City Agreement is four (4) years (expiring June 30, 
2017) with the option to extend for one additional four (4) year term. 

The District will receive the same level of support and pricing as stated in the 
City Agreement referenced above.  The District’s agreement will be 
administered independently of the City and all issues will be handled directly 
between the District and ROSTAN.  Please acknowledge acceptance of this 
agreement by signing and returning a copy of this letter for our files. 

We appreciate the opportunity to continue to serve the District. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
Rostan Solutions LLC    Accepted and approved by: 
 
      Signature: _________________ 
 
Darius J. Stankunas    Name/Title: ________________ 
 
President     Date: _____________________ 
 
 
Attachments  
 

Rostan Solutions, LLC 

3433 Lithia Pinecrest Road 

Suite 287 

Valrico, FL 33596 

Tel 813 333 7042 

Fax 813 333 7330 

www.rostan.com 

Date: 

August 24, 2016 

Contact: 

Darius J. Stankunas 

Phone: 

813-417-0106 

Email: 

dstankunas@rostan.com 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Agenda Page 184



Agenda Page 185



Agenda Page 186



Agenda Page 187



Agenda Page 188



Agenda Page 189



Agenda Page 190



Agenda Page 191



Agenda Page 192



Agenda Page 193



Agenda Page 194



Agenda Page 195



Agenda Page 196



Agenda Page 197



Agenda Page 198



Agenda Page 199



Agenda Page 200



Agenda Page 201



Agenda Page 202



Agenda Page 203



Agenda Page 204



Agenda Page 205



Agenda Page 206



Agenda Page 207



Agenda Page 208



Agenda Page 209



Agenda Page 210



Agenda Page 211



Agenda Page 212



Agenda Page 213



Agenda Page 214



Agenda Page 215



Agenda Page 216



Agenda Page 217



Agenda Page 218



Agenda Page 219



Agenda Page 220



Agenda Page 221



Agenda Page 222



Agenda Page 223



Agenda Page 224



Agenda Page 225



Agenda Page 226



Agenda Page 227



Agenda Page 228



Agenda Page 229



Agenda Page 230



Agenda Page 231



Agenda Page 232



Agenda Page 233



Agenda Page 234



Agenda Page 235



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Twelfth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 236



Coral Springs Improvement District 
 

Agenda Item Summary 

 
 
 
Date: September 19, 2016 
 
Subject: New truck purchase 
 
Department: Drainage By: Shawn 

Frankenhauser 
 

 

 
Budgeted: Yes Amount: $28,689.20 
 
Attachments: Yes, State of Florida contract quote 
 
Background/Description: Unit #3 truck is almost 10 yrs. old with over 100K miles and has reached the 
end of its useful life, many repairs and excessive downtime are unacceptable to operations. The truck 
will remain in service for 1 additional year as a backup until the 2nd Drainage crew truck  
(Unit# 14) is replaced, projected to be FY 2018. At that time Unit #3 will be traded in or put up for 
surplus sale.  
 
Benefits:  
 

 

 Manpower Impact/Productivity: Reliability, less downtime and operational interruptions 

 

 Service Continuity/Improvement: Extended full warranty for 8 yrs. or 100K miles.  

 

Staff Requested Action: Authorization to purchase from State of Florida motor vehicle competitive 
bid contract. 

 Operational Cost Reductions: Only maintenance (oil change, brake relining, etc.) costs will 
be incurred for 8 yrs. or 100K miles. Better fuel mileage.   

Agenda Page 237



Title:

Est. Delivery: 120 DAYS

Phone #'s: Primary:

Title:

Title:

UNSPSC 

Commodity Code
Line No.

25101507 133

OEM Options Discount %

4.00%

Manufacturer's 

OEM Option 

Code(s)

MSRP    

$##.##

OEM Options 

Discount %

 Total Discount 

Dollars  

Option Total Cost with 

Applied Discount

99F 1,595.00$  4.00% 63.80$                1,531.20$                              

446 0 -$                    -$                                       

XL6 0 -$                    -$                                       

53A 495.00$     4.00% 19.80$                475.20$                                 

55B 80.00$       4.00% 3.20$                  76.80$                                   

96P 350.00$     4.00% 14.00$                336.00$                                 

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

YZ 0 -$                    -$                                       

AG 0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

5.0L V8 FFV ENGINE

6 SPEED AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION

3.73 ELECTRIC LOCK

TRAILER TOW PACKAGE

BOXLINK

GRAY VINYL 40/20/40

 

Phone #'s: (954)868-6935

Email Address:

Price Quote Form (PQF) - Motor Vehicles

Contract No.:  25100000-16-1

Awarded Contractor Information
Vendor Name:  (Drop Down) Don Reid Ford

Street Address: 1875 S. Orlando Ave, 

(STATE AGENCIES MUST ALSO SUBMIT MP6301)     

Formulas are included in the BLUE and YELLOW shaded columns (auto-calculate) 

Please complete only the unshaded white cells

Updated 2/24/2016

Important - Contractor's must select Vendor Name, Vehicle Group (Drop Down), and Line No. for the sheet to work. 

Vendor Purchase Order No.

Base Vehicle Price

23,040.00$                                        

Description

PLASTIC DROP IN BEDLINER

OXFORD WHITE

City, State, Zip:

Agency/Organization Name: CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Contact Person:

Original Quote Date:

Email Address:

Fax #:

Maitland, FL 32751

SHAWN FRANKENHAUSER

Requesting Customer Information

Contact Person:

Revised Quote Date:8/8/16

Secondary:

SHAWNF@CSIDFL.ORG

Fax #:

Contact Person:

Phone #'s:

Representative Model Description      

2016 Ford F-150 4WD SuperCab 145" XL (X1E) 

Secondary Customer Contact: (optional)

Group 4: Light Trucks or Sport Utility Vehicles; Sub-Groups 

C-D Trucks Under One Ton

Vehicle Group (Drop Down) Sub Group                                                     

Sub-Group D: TRUCK, UNDER ONE TON, PICKUP, 4WD

Email Address:

Fax #:

Page 1 of 3

Agenda Page 238



Price Quote Form (PQF) - Motor Vehicles

Contract No.:  25100000-16-1
0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

100.80$              2,419.20$                              

Identified 

Aftermarket 

Option(s)

MSRP    

$##.##

 MSRP Discount 

% 

 Total Discount 

Dollars  

Option Total Cost with 

Applied Discount

 $                     -   -$                                       

 $                     -   -$                                       

 $                     -   -$                                       

 $                     -   -$                                       

 $                     -   -$                                       

 $                     -   -$                                       

 $                     -   -$                                       

 $                     -   -$                                       

 $                     -   -$                                       

 $                     -   -$                                       

 $                     -   -$                                       

 $                     -   -$                                       

 $                     -   -$                                       

 $                     -   -$                                       

 $                     -   -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

Non-Identified 

Aftermarket 

Option(s)

MSRP    

$##.##

 MSRP Discount 

% 

 Total Discount 

Dollars  

 Option Total Cost with 

Applied Discount 

ESP 2,665.00$  -$                    2,665.00$                              

DLR 565.00$     -$                    565.00$                                 

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                     $                              3,230.00 

28,689.20$                  

$0.00

1

28,689.20$                  

 Vendor 

Comments: 

 Agency 

Comments: 

4 CORNER LED'S

TOTAL COST:  IDENTIFIED AFTERMARKET OPTIONS 

EXTRA CARE - 5/100K $0 DEDUCTIBLE

TOTAL COST:  OEM OPTIONS 

Description

Description

 Please confirm vehicle color.  If no color is specified then the default is white. 

TOTAL COST:  NON-IDENTIFIED AFTERMARKET OPTIONS 

 PO GRAND TOTAL 

 GRAND TOTAL PER REPRESENTATIVE MODEL 

 Total Vehicles Quoted (Drop Down) 

 Additional Savings for Example: Quantity, Dealer Special, Customer Picked Up Vehicle.  Ex: DMS negotiated $50 off of contract price 

for XYZ vehicle due to large order. 

 Additional Savings Off Contract Price Per Vehicle* (Please provide detailed information in Vendor Comments) 

Page 2 of 3

Agenda Page 239



Price Quote Form (PQF) - Motor Vehicles

Contract No.:  25100000-16-1
*UNSPSC = United Nations Standard Products and Services Commodity Code  

Page 3 of 3

Agenda Page 240



Page	  1	  of	  2

Title:
Est.  Delivery:

Phone  #'s: Primary:

Title:

Title:

UNSPSC  
Commodity  Code

Line  No.

25101507 133

OEM  Options  Discount  %

5.00%

Manufacturer's  OEM  
Option  Code(s)

MSRP        
$##.##

OEM  Options  
Discount  %

  Total  Discount  
Dollars    

Option  Total  Cost  with  
Applied  Discount

99F 1,595.00$         5.00% 79.75$                                     1,515.25$                                                                    
STD 0 -$                                             -$                                                                                      
53A 495.00$               5.00% 24.75$                                     470.25$                                                                          
XL6 0 -$                                             -$                                                                                      
96P 350.00$               5.00% 17.50$                                     332.50$                                                                          
55B 80.00$                   5.00% 4.00$                                         76.00$                                                                              

0 -$                                             -$                                                                                      
0 -$                                             -$                                                                                      
0 -$                                             -$                                                                                      

YZ 0 -$                                             -$                                                                                      
AG 0 -$                                             -$                                                                                      

0 -$                                             -$                                                                                      
0 -$                                             -$                                                                                      
0 -$                                             -$                                                                                      
0 -$                                             -$                                                                                      
0 -$                                             -$                                                                                      
0 -$                                             -$                                                                                      
0 -$                                             -$                                                                                      
0 -$                                             -$                                                                                      
0 -$                                             -$                                                                                      
0 -$                                             -$                                                                                      
0 -$                                             -$                                                                                      
0 -$                                             -$                                                                                      
0 -$                                             -$                                                                                      
0 -$                                             -$                                                                                      
0 -$                                             -$                                                                                      
0 -$                                             -$                                                                                      
0 -$                                             -$                                                                                      
0 -$                                             -$                                                                                      
0 -$                                             -$                                                                                      

5.0L  V8  ENGINE
MANUAL  WINDOW/DOOR  LOCKS
TRAILER  TOW  PACKAGE
3.73  REG  AXLE  RATIO-ELOCKING
DROP  IN  BEDLINER

INTERIOR:  GRAY  VINYL  40/20/40

***2017  MODEL***

  

Phone  #'s: 954-796-6663
Email  Address:

Price  Quote  Form  (PQF)  -  Motor  Vehicles
Contract  No.:    25100000-16-1

Awarded  Contractor  Information
Vendor  Name:    (Drop  Down) Duval  Ford  LLC.
Street  Address: 1616  Cassat  Avenue,  

(STATE  AGENCIES  MUST  ALSO  SUBMIT  MP6301)          

Formulas  are  included  in  the  BLUE  and  YELLOW  shaded  columns  (auto-calculate)  
Please  complete  only  the  unshaded  white  cells

Updated  2/24/2016

Important  -  Contractor's  must  select  Vendor  Name,  Vehicle  Group  (Drop  Down),  and  Line  No.  for  the  sheet  to  work.  

Vendor  Purchase  Order  No.

Base  Vehicle  Price

23,526.00$                                                                                        

Description

BOXLINK-4  PREMIUM  LOCKING  CLEATS

VINYL  FLOOR
EXTERIOR:  OXFORD  WHITE

City,  State,  Zip:

Agency/Organization  Name: CORAL  SPRINGS  IMPROVEMENT  DISTRICT
Contact  Person:

Original  Quote  Date:

Email  Address:
Fax  #:

BAMBI.DARR@DUVALFLEET.COM

Jacksonville,  FL  32210

SHAWN  FRANKENHAUSER

Requesting  Customer  Information

Contact  Person: BAMBI  DARR
Revised  Quote  Date:

Secondary:904-388-2144

ShawnF@csidfl.org
Fax  #:

Contact  Person:
Phone  #'s:

Representative  Model  Description            

2016  Ford  F-150  4WD  SuperCab  145"  XL  (X1E)  

Secondary  Customer  Contact:  (optional)

Group  4:  Light  Trucks  or  Sport  Utility  Vehicles;;  Sub-Groups  C-D  
Trucks  Under  One  Ton

Vehicle  Group  (Drop  Down) Sub  Group                                                                                                          

Sub-Group  D:  TRUCK,  UNDER  ONE  TON,  PICKUP,  4WD

Email  Address:
Fax  #:

Agenda Page 241



Page	  2	  of	  2

Price  Quote  Form  (PQF)  -  Motor  Vehicles
Contract  No.:    25100000-16-1

126.00$                                 2,394.00$                                                                    
Identified  
Aftermarket  
Option(s)

MSRP        
$##.##

  MSRP  Discount  
%  

  Total  Discount  
Dollars    

Option  Total  Cost  with  
Applied  Discount

  $                                              -       -$                                                                                      
  $                                              -       -$                                                                                      
  $                                              -       -$                                                                                      
  $                                              -       -$                                                                                      
  $                                              -       -$                                                                                      
  $                                              -       -$                                                                                      
  $                                              -       -$                                                                                      
  $                                              -       -$                                                                                      
  $                                              -       -$                                                                                      
  $                                              -       -$                                                                                      
  $                                              -       -$                                                                                      
  $                                              -       -$                                                                                      
  $                                              -       -$                                                                                      
  $                                              -       -$                                                                                      
  $                                              -       -$                                                                                      

-$                                             -$                                                                                      
Non-Identified  
Aftermarket  
Option(s)

MSRP        
$##.##

  MSRP  Discount  
%  

  Total  Discount  
Dollars    

  Option  Total  Cost  with  
Applied  Discount  

W-VERTEX     705.00$               -$                                             705.00$                                                                          
LABOR -$                                             -$                                                                                      

-$                                             -$                                                                                      
DE575 2,195.00$         -$                                             2,195.00$                                                                    

-$                                             -$                                                                                      
-$                                             -$                                                                                      
-$                                             -$                                                                                      
-$                                             -$                                                                                      
-$                                             -$                                                                                      
-$                                             -$                                                                                      
-$                                             -$                                                                                      
-$                                             -$                                                                                      
-$                                             -$                                                                                      
-$                                             -$                                                                                      
-$                                             -$                                                                                      
-$                                             -$                                                                                      
-$                                             -$                                                                                      
-$                                             -$                                                                                      
-$                                             -$                                                                                      
-$                                             -$                                                                                      
-$                                             -$                                                                                      
-$                                             -$                                                                                      
-$                                             -$                                                                                      
-$                                             -$                                                                                      
-$                                             -$                                                                                      
-$                                               $                                                                    2,900.00  

28,820.00$                                          
$0.00

2
57,640.00$                                          

  Vendor  Comments:  

  Agency  Comments:  

LABOR  HOURS  (INCL)

WARRANTY-5  Yr  100,000  mile  zero  deductible  EXTRACare  plan

TOTAL  COST:    IDENTIFIED  AFTERMARKET  OPTIONS  

4  CORNER  VERTEX  LED  LIGHTS  (AMBER)  

TOTAL  COST:    OEM  OPTIONS  

Description

*UNSPSC  =  United  Nations  Standard  Products  and  Services  Commodity  Code    

Description

  Please  confirm  vehicle  color.    If  no  color  is  specified  then  the  default  is  white.  

TOTAL  COST:    NON-IDENTIFIED  AFTERMARKET  OPTIONS  

  PO  GRAND  TOTAL  

  GRAND  TOTAL  PER  REPRESENTATIVE  MODEL  

  Total  Vehicles  Quoted  (Drop  Down)  

  Additional  Savings  for  Example:  Quantity,  Dealer  Special,  Customer  Picked  Up  Vehicle.    Ex:  DMS  negotiated  $50  off  of  contract  price  for  XYZ  
vehicle  due  to  large  order.  

  Additional  Savings  Off  Contract  Price  Per  Vehicle*  (Please  provide  detailed  information  in  Vendor  Comments)  

Agenda Page 242



Title:

Est. Delivery: 90-120 DAYS

Phone #'s: Primary:

Title:

Title:

UNSPSC 

Commodity Code
Line No.

25101507 133

OEM Options Discount %

4.00%

Manufacturer's 

OEM Option 

Code(s)

MSRP    

$##.##

OEM Options 

Discount %

 Total Discount 

Dollars  

Option Total Cost with 

Applied Discount

100A 0 -$                    -$                                       

99F 1,595.00$  4.00% 63.80$                1,531.20$                              

446 0 -$                    -$                                       

YZ 0 -$                    -$                                       

AG 0 -$                    -$                                       

53A 495.00$     4.00% 19.80$                475.20$                                 

XL6 -$           0 -$                    -$                                       

55B 80.00$       4.00% 3.20$                  76.80$                                   

 -$           0 -$                    -$                                       

 -$           0 -$                    -$                                       

 -$           0 -$                    -$                                       

 -$           0 -$                    -$                                       

 -$           0 -$                    -$                                       

 -$           0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

XL WORK TRUCK GROUP

5.0L FLEX FUEL ENGINE

6-SPEED  AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION

SOLID EXTERIOR PAINT: OXFORD WHITE

VINYL 40/20/40 BENCH SEATS: MED EARTH GRAY

 

 

 

 

 

Phone #'s: 954.868.6935

Email Address:

Price Quote Form (PQF) - Motor Vehicles

Contract No.:  25100000-16-1

Awarded Contractor Information
Vendor Name:  (Drop Down) Garber Ford Inc.

Street Address: 3380 Highway 17 

(STATE AGENCIES MUST ALSO SUBMIT MP6301)     

Formulas are included in the BLUE and YELLOW shaded columns (auto-calculate) 

Please complete only the unshaded white cells

Updated 2/24/2016

Important - Contractor's must select Vendor Name, Vehicle Group (Drop Down), and Line No. for the sheet to work. 

Vendor Purchase Order No.

Base Vehicle Price

23,476.00$                                        

Description

HD TRAILER TOWING PACKAGE

3.73 EL LOCKING REAR AXLE

BOXLINK

 

 

City, State, Zip:

Agency/Organization Name: CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Contact Person:

Original Quote Date:

Email Address:

Fax #:

TBRANDT@GARBERAUTOMALL.COM

904.284.0054

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

SHAWN FRANKENHAUSER

Requesting Customer Information

Contact Person: TODD BRANDT

Revised Quote Date:8/2/16

Secondary:904.264.2442

SHAWNF@CSIDFL.ORG

Fax #:

Contact Person:

Phone #'s:

Representative Model Description      

2016 Ford F-150 4WD SuperCab 145" XL (X1E) 

Secondary Customer Contact: (optional)

Group 4: Light Trucks or Sport Utility Vehicles; Sub-Groups 

C-D Trucks Under One Ton

Vehicle Group (Drop Down) Sub Group                                                     

Sub-Group D: TRUCK, UNDER ONE TON, PICKUP, 4WD

Email Address:

Fax #:

Page 1 of 3

Agenda Page 243



Price Quote Form (PQF) - Motor Vehicles

Contract No.:  25100000-16-1
0 -$                    -$                                       

0 -$                    -$                                       

86.80$                2,083.20$                              

Identified 

Aftermarket 

Option(s)

MSRP    

$##.##

 MSRP Discount 

% 

 Total Discount 

Dollars  

Option Total Cost with 

Applied Discount

 $                     -   -$                                       

 $                     -   -$                                       

 $                     -   -$                                       

 $                     -   -$                                       

 $                     -   -$                                       

 $                     -   -$                                       

 $                     -   -$                                       

 $                     -   -$                                       

 $                     -   -$                                       

 $                     -   -$                                       

 $                     -   -$                                       

 $                     -   -$                                       

 $                     -   -$                                       

 $                     -   -$                                       

 $                     -   -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

Non-Identified 

Aftermarket 

Option(s)

MSRP    

$##.##

 MSRP Discount 

% 

 Total Discount 

Dollars  

 Option Total Cost with 

Applied Discount 

186.00$     -$                    186.00$                                 

496.00$     -$                    496.00$                                 

2,665.00$  -$                    2,665.00$                              

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                    -$                                       

-$                     $                              3,347.00 

28,906.20$                  

$0.00

1

28,906.20$                  

 Vendor 

Comments: 

 Agency 

Comments: 

WHELEN VERTEX SUPER LEDS IN 4 CORNERS

FORD ESP EXTRA CARE 5YR/100K MILE WARRANTY

TOTAL COST:  IDENTIFIED AFTERMARKET OPTIONS 

PLASTIC BEDLINER

TOTAL COST:  OEM OPTIONS 

Description

Description

 Please confirm vehicle color.  If no color is specified then the default is white. 

TOTAL COST:  NON-IDENTIFIED AFTERMARKET OPTIONS 

 PO GRAND TOTAL 

 GRAND TOTAL PER REPRESENTATIVE MODEL 

 Total Vehicles Quoted (Drop Down) 

 Additional Savings for Example: Quantity, Dealer Special, Customer Picked Up Vehicle.  Ex: DMS negotiated $50 off of contract price 

for XYZ vehicle due to large order. 

 Additional Savings Off Contract Price Per Vehicle* (Please provide detailed information in Vendor Comments) 

Page 2 of 3

Agenda Page 244



Price Quote Form (PQF) - Motor Vehicles

Contract No.:  25100000-16-1
*UNSPSC = United Nations Standard Products and Services Commodity Code  

Page 3 of 3

Agenda Page 245



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Thirteenth 
 Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 246



Placeholder 

Agenda Page 247



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourteenth 
 Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 248



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

14A. 
  

Agenda Page 249



Proposed  

Notice of Meetings 

Coral Springs Improvement District 

 

 The Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District will hold 

their meetings for Fiscal Year 2017 in the District Offices, 10300 N. W. 11 Manor, Coral 

Springs, Florida at 4:00 p.m. on the third Monday of each month unless otherwise  

specified below: 

 

  

 October 24, 2016 (Fourth Monday) 

 November 14, 2016 (Second Monday) 

 December 19, 2016 

 January 23, 2017 (Fourth Monday)  

 February 27, 2017 (Fourth Monday) 

 March 20, 2017 

 April 17, 2017 

 May 15, 2017 

 June 19, 2017 

 July 17, 2017 

 August 21, 2017 

 September 18, 2017 

 

 

There may be occasions when one or more Supervisors will participate by telephone.  

Meetings may be continued to a date and time certain, which will be announced at the 

meeting.  Any interested person can attend the meeting at the above location and be fully 

informed of the discussions taking place.    A scheduled meeting may be cancelled by the 

BOS based on the business needs of the District. 

 

 Any person requiring special accommodations at this meeting because of a 

disability or physical impairment should contact the District Office at (954) 753-5841 at 

least two calendar days prior to the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please 

contact the Florida Relay Service at (800) 955-8770 for aid in contacting the District 

Office. 

 

 

Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by 

the Board with respect to any matter considered at the 

meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a 

verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the 

testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be 

based. 

 

 Kenneth Cassel 

 District Manager 

 

Agenda Page 250



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

14B. 
  

Agenda Page 251



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

September 12, 2016 

 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT 

 

WA #109 – WWTP Blower Study - In progress 

 Revised report submitted.  Presentation to Board in September. 

 

WA #114 – Reuse Letter Report – In progress 

 FDEP provided comments.  Preparing response.    

 

WA #115 – Lime Plant Demolition – In progress 

 Demolition continuing.  Underground piping being isolated.  Above ground structures demolition 

to begin next week.   

 

WA #117 – Tamarac Interconnect – In progress 

 Submitted preliminary design drawing.  Awaiting staff comments.   

 

WA #119 – HSP Concrete Floor Repair – In progress 

 To be scheduled once underground piping for lime plant demolition is completed.   

 
 

PROJECTS PENDING 

 WA #118 – Margate interconnect –Awaiting Margate approval.    

 WA #___ – Effluent Pump Station Electrical Improvements – Submitted to staff.   

 WA#___ - Sodium Hypochlorite Tank Replacement – under development. 

Agenda Page 252



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

14C. 
  

Agenda Page 253



Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2016 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 28 32 25 44 49 22 29 49 278

Mis-Reads 5 3 2 0 2 2 2 2 18

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2015 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 40 27 33 33 43 43 40 37 296

Mis-Reads 4 2 0 0 0 1 0 3 10

Meter Calibration Tests 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

2014 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 33 43 45 60 50 73 45 52 47 43 51 52 594

Mis-Reads 7 5 8 5 3 9 4 2 0 6 3 3 55

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

Agenda Page 254



                                                                    

                           September Report to the Board of Directors for the Water Plant 

                              Report Includes Updates through 9/9/2016 

Degasifier cleaning 

 The operators successfully cleaned the south degasifier on 8/30 and 8/31. The north degasifier will be cleaned 

on 9/12 and 9/13. The pump we purchased through Globaltech worked well as expected. Mike M. built a 

mixing tank out of a used 55 gallon drum to mix up the citric acid for the low pH cleaning solution. By getting 

together ahead of time and laying all of the ideas and plans out we were able to make this process a success 

with very few setbacks. (See before and after photos below) 

 

 

Agenda Page 255



Lime plant demolition 

  The demolition of the lime plant is in full swing and is progressing smoothly thus far. Globaltech’s crews have 

removed quite a bit of piping that was attached to the softeners and are exposing areas where shut downs will 

occur for tie ins and capping of underground lines. We have two plant shut downs scheduled and we will not 

allow any disruptions to service to the District during those times. 

Hypochlorite tank replacement 

 After speaking with a few companies as well as having the original contractor who installed the tanks come in 

we have come to the realization that the tank cannot be repaired and that it needs to be replaced. In order to 

ensure that we end up with the best option for tank design and materials of construction we have decided to 

go with a work authorization with Globaltech to replace this tank. Troy will have a WA ready for approval for 

the October meeting. Once this tank is replaced we will begin draining the other two tanks and inspecting the 

interior walls, as we saw some things that were concerning (possibly degradation over time) inside of the 

damaged tank once we were able to get in it. Once we inspect them we will make a decision on what needs to 

be done with those two if anything at all. 

4-Log virus inactivation 

  We “practiced” operating as a certified 4-log plant through the month of August. As the month progressed 

we continued to make improvements to meet the requirements and prevent public notification for once we 

go on the books as being an official certified 4-log plant. Once all of the adjustments are made we will present 

the Health Department with an official start date and from that date on we will be a fully approved 4-log virus 

inactivation facility. 

High service pump #5 vibration analysis 

 After the question was posed by Dr. Shank as to what % benefit we can expect from the repair to the concrete 

slab around HSP#5 by Globaltech I decided to bring Cornell Balancing in to take some vibration readings 

before the improvements begin. Once the WA is completed I will have them come back out and with this data 

I will be able to calculate an actual % improvement from this task. One thing we discovered while he was here 

was that there were some loose bolts on the pump base. I had Barney’s Pumps come out (under warranty) 

and they agreed the pump and motor needed to be re-aligned and that the coupler was showing signs of wear 

and needs to be replaced. They will be in the week of 9/12 to do the alignment and replace the coupling.  

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 256



 Coral Springs Improvement District 

Wastewater Department Report 

September 2016 Board Meeting 

 

 

Ongoing Projects  
 

Globaltech has notified the District that they are progressing with the following approved work 

authorizations (WA):  

 

 WA # 109 - Wastewater Treatment Plant Blower Study:  Staff received the Final Blower 

Study report on Wednesday September 7, 2016.  Staff is reviewing report.  

 

 WA # 114 – Reuse Feasibility Report:  Staff has received Florida Department of 

Environmental Protection (FDEP) comments on August 26, 2016.  Staff is scheduling 

meeting with GlobalTech to discuss our next step in the process.  

 

Operations 
 

Staff has purchased a new closed-bag debris-control system for our headwork dumpster.  

The debris from our barscreen will continuously enter the liner bag.  Once the liner bag is 

full, it will be sealed off to eliminate any odor complaint.  So far, what we have seen 

from this is less odor and less handling from staff.  Below is a picture of our new closed-

bag debris-control system being put online and another picture when the liner bag has 

been filled and sealed off.   

 

 

 

Agenda Page 257



 

 

Agenda Page 258



   Coral Springs Improvement District   

Drainage Report 

September 19, 2016 Board Meeting  

 

Work Authorizations 

 Site# 9 WA#116 Punch list items were identified and remediated satisfactorily. All 

release of liens from suppliers have been received and all fence permits are 

closed out. 

Aquatic Weed Control 

 We are a little behind on our monthly scheduled herbicide applications mainly 

due to pumping operations relative to tropical disturbance 99L. Primary weeds 

present are shoreline grasses; these have minimal effect on movement of water 

during pumping operations.  

Flood Control 

 The canal levels had been drawn down near 6.o’ NGVD in anticipation and 

uncertainty of forecast for TD 99L.  One half foot below our permit control 

elevation. The station pumps operated as expected with no abnormalities. We 

were prepared, as expected, for significant weather impacts. 

Canal Bank Inspections 

 The inspection of the District canal banks is completed. Final report and 

presentation is being prepared for the Board of Supervisors. 

Agenda Page 259



 

Water Distribution and Wastewater Collection 

Department Report 

9-19-16 board Meeting  

 

* There were 58 water breaks in the month of August, up 5 from the month prior. This is the greatest 

    amount of breaks in at least a 13 month span.    

     

* The department has concluded that two areas, Half of Cypress Run and the Subdivision of Ramble wood,    

    are responsible for more than 47% of ALL water service repairs. There are 1024 water services in these    

    two areas. That is only 18.4% of the total number of services in our District. I should have a well-defined    

     report two weeks from now that includes a “total cost” and “savings on investment” figure to replace   

     these services.     

 

* We are going to meet with some experienced companies in Water service line replacement and go over    

    different line replacement techniques for our type of soil/site conditions. There are at least two  

    companies that have current contracts with local municipalities doing the same work.       

        

* Our Annual Cross Connection Control Survey is on hold to allow for the city to coordinate their program   

   and to educate the public regarding compliance issues    

 

 

* The department has received a quote for pressure sensors to be used in our Force main system to   

    monitor system pressures for the purpose of determining pump efficiencies. These sensors would be   

    utilized in our SCATA system as a “plug and play device” 

 

  

     

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 260



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FINANCIALS  

Agenda Page 261



Agenda Page 262



Agenda Page 263



Agenda Page 264



Agenda Page 265



Agenda Page 266



Agenda Page 267



Agenda Page 268



Agenda Page 269



Agenda Page 270



Agenda Page 271



Agenda Page 272



Agenda Page 273



Agenda Page 274



Agenda Page 275



Agenda Page 276



Agenda Page 277



Agenda Page 278



Agenda Page 279



Agenda Page 280



Agenda Page 281



Agenda Page 282



Agenda Page 283



Agenda Page 284



Agenda Page 285



Agenda Page 286



Agenda Page 287


	Agenda 
	Minutes
	4th - Resolution 2016-10 and W&S Budget
	6th - Use Agreement with Metro 
	7th - Analitica Consulting Services
	8th - FTC Proposal for GIS Services
	9th - Sodium Hypochlorite Purchase
	10th - Aquatic Chemicals
	11th - Rostan
	12th - Truck Purchase
	13th - Placeholder for Dock Policy
	14A - Meeting Schedule
	14B - Engineer's Report
	14C - Department Reports
	Work Orders
	Water Report
	Wastewater Report
	Stormwater Report
	Field Report
	Financials



